
 

 

19 May 2022 

At 10.00 am 

 

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic 
Calming Committee 

 



 

 

Disclaimer 

 

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee is established under 
the Roads Act. 

The Committee has no decision-making powers. It is primarily a technical review 
body required to advice on traffic related matters. 

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not 
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council. 

 



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 

  

Table Of Contents 
ITEM PAGE NO. 

 

 

1.   Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2022/03 held on 21 April 2022  

 

1 

2.   Item for Committee Information - Outdoor dining - Various locations - 
May 2022  

 

2 - 9 

3.   Item for Committee Information - Traffic Signals - Cope Street and 
Raglan Street, Waterloo  

 

10 - 12 

4.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Wynyard Lane, Sydney - 
Flow and Glow 2022  

 

13 - 16 

5.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - The Rocks Vivid Night 
Markets  

 

17 - 19 

6.   Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Walk with Christ 2022  

 

20 - 22 

7.   Street Events - Temporary Road Closure - Kensington Street, 
Chippendale  

 

23 - 25 

8.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Ralph Street, Alexandria  

 

26 - 28 

9.   Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Riley Street, Surry Hills  

 

29 - 31 

10.   Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Allen Avenue, Alexandria  

 

32 - 34 

11.   Works Zone - Riley Street, Surry Hills  

 

35 - 37 

12.   Works Zone - Ralph Street, Alexandria  

 

38 - 40 

13.   Works Zone - Victoria Street, Beaconsfield  

 

41 - 43 

14.   Parking - No Stopping - William Street, Redfern  

 

44 - 46 



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 

  

Table Of Contents 
ITEM PAGE NO. 

 

 

15.   Parking - No Parking - Albert Lane, Forest Lodge  

 

47 - 49 

16.   Parking - Disability Parking - Susan Street, Newtown  

 

50 - 52 

17.   Parking - Disability Parking - Gowrie Street, Newtown  

 

53 - 55 

18.   Parking - Disability Parking - Kellick Street, Waterloo  

 

56 - 58 

19.   Parking - Disability Parking - Union Street, Erskineville  

 

59 - 61 

20.   Parking - Disability Parking and 2P Permit Parking - Kepos Street, 
Redfern  

 

62 - 64 

21.   Traffic Treatment - Give Way Control - Quarry Street, Ultimo  

 

65 - 67 

22.   Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Raglan Street, 
Waterloo  

 

68 - 76 

23.   Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Cope Street, Waterloo  

 

77 - 89 

24.   Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Wellington Street, 
Waterloo  

 

90 - 98 

25.   Other Authorities - Parking - Bus Zone - Joynton Avenue, Zetland  

 

99 - 101 

26.   Schedule of Conditions  

 

102 - 109 

 



 
 

 

Structure and Operation of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming 
Committee 

1. The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not 
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council. 

2. The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee in not a committee of the 
City of Sydney Council, but a Committee of the Transport for NSW. 

3. Council has been delegated certain powers from the Transport for NSW with regards to traffic 
matters on local roads. A condition of this delegation is that Council must take into account the 
advice of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee. 

4. The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee has no decision- making 
powers. It is primarily a technical review body which is required to advise Council on 
traffic related matters. 

5. All proposals recommended by the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 
must still be formally approved by either the elected Council or authorised Council staff 
(depending on the nature of the proposal). This can only be done when the advice of the 
Committee is unanimous. Where the advice of the Committee is not unanimous, Council must 
separately notify and obtain endorsement from the Transport for NSW and the NSW Police. 

6. There are four formal members of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 
each with a single vote: the City of Sydney, Transport for NSW, the NSW Police and the local 
State Members of Parliament or their nominee (who can only vote on issues in their 
electorate). There are also informal (non-voting) advisors who may attend. 

7. Members of the public are welcome to attend and speak to an item on the Local Pedestrian 
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agenda. Addresses to the Committee are limited to 3 
minutes, but this can be extended at the discretion of the Chairperson. If a member of the 
public wishes to attend, it is requested that they inform the Committee Secretary in advance on 
9265 9648. 

8. The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee meet every third Thursday of the 
month at 10am in the Council Chamber, Level 1, Town Hall, 483 George Street, Sydney. 

9. Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agendas, reports and minutes are 
available on the City’s Website: 
www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees

file:///C:/Users/lara.allman/Customers/Sydney/Template%20add%20ons/www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees


Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2022/03 held on 21 April 2022 

Decision 

1

Item 1.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Item for Committee Information - Outdoor dining - Various locations - May 2022 

TRIM Container No.: X037861 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the extension of the temporary reallocation 
of parking to "No Stopping" for the installation of an outdoor dining area at various City 
streets until the end of June 2023. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney PAC, Surry Hills PAC, Kings Cross 
PAC, South Sydney PAC, Inner West PAC, Leichhardt 
PAC 

[Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney, Newtown, 
Balmain, and Heffron 

[Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

In October 2021, the City and NSW Government entered into a joint partnership to revitalise 
the city centre, establishing a $20 million CBD Revitalisation Fund to boost the local 
economy and invite the public back to the city. The City and NSW government will continue 

2

Item 2.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

this work by extending the outdoor dining program across the local government area until the 
end of June 2023. 

Comments 

At the LPCTCC meeting on 19 November 2020, the City presented to the Committee an 
overview of the Alfresco dining program. One of the initiatives included reallocating the road 
space to install an outdoor dining area in front of businesses. Reallocation of the road space 
allows businesses to extend operations along the reallocated road space to provide 
additional outdoor dining opportunities and assist with social distancing.  

The City informed that it would seek out-of-session endorsement from the Committee for the 
temporary reallocation of kerb space for an outdoor dining area. Since November 2020, the 
City has installed 68 outdoor dining areas in various City streets. 

The table below outlines the locations where parking was temporary reallocated to "No 
Stopping" to install an outdoor dining area since November 2020. Given that the renewal of 
the City's outdoor dining program, the temporary parking changes at the locations outlined in 
the table below would be extended to end of June 2023. 

 

Location Direction Date of out-of-
session 
endorsement 

Foster Street, Surry 
Hills  

Eastern side of Foster Street between 
Hunt and Campbell Streets  

27 November 2020  

Stanley Street, 
Darlinghurst  

Southern side of Stanley Street between 
Crown and Riley Streets  

21 December 2020  

Cumberland Street, 
The Rocks  

Southern side of Cumberland Street east 
of Lower Fort Street  

21 December 2020  

Crown Street, Surry 
Hills  

Western side of Crown Street between 
Fitzroy and Albion Streets  

21 December 2020  

Crown Street, Surry 
Hills  

Eastern side of Crown Street between 
Fitzroy and Foveaux Streets  

21 December 2020  

Victoria Street, 
Darlinghurst  

Eastern side of Victoria Street north of 
Surrey Street  

21 January 2021  

Dangar Street, 
Chippendale  

Southern side of Dangar Street between 
Wiley and Abercrombie Streets  

21 January 2021  

3



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Location Direction Date of out-of-
session 
endorsement 

Crown Street, Surry 
Hills  

Western side of Crown Street north of 
Withers Lane  

29 January 2021  

Union Street, 
Erskineville  

Eastern side of Union Street between 
Erskineville Road and Toogood Lane  

22 February 2021  

Lower Fort and 
Windmill Street, 
Millers Point  

Northern side of Lower Fort Street west 
of Windmill Street and Southern side of 
Windmill Street west of Lower Fort Street  

12 February 2021  

Goulburn Street, Surry 
Hills  

Northern side of Goulburn Street 
between Wentworth Avenue and 
Wemyss Lane  

17 February 2021  

Barrack Street, 
Sydney  

Southern side of Barrack Street between 
York and Clarence Streets  

19 April 2021  

Argyle Place, Millers 
Point  

Northern side of Argyle Place west of 
Kent Street  

1 April 2021  

Kent Street, Millers 
Point  

Western side of Kent Street south of 
High Lane  

18 March 2021  

Stanley Street, 
Darlinghurst  

Northern side of Stanley Street between 
Crown and Riley Streets  

18 March 2021  

Victoria Street, Potts 
Point  

Eastern side of Victoria Street south of 
Orwell Street  

9 April 2021  

Victoria Street, Potts 
Point  

Western side of Victoria Street north of 
Brougham Lane  

9 April 2021  

Cathedral Street, 
Woolloomooloo  

Northern side of Cathedral Street 
between Bourke and Palmer Streets  

25 March 2021  

Holt Street, Surry Hills  Eastern side of Holt Street between 
Gladstone and Cooper Streets  

1 April 2021  

Bourke Street, Surry 
Hills  

Eastern side of Bourke Street between 
Hill and Short Streets  

9 April 2021  

4



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Location Direction Date of out-of-
session 
endorsement 

Foveaux Street, Surry 
Hills  

Southern side of Foveaux Street west of 
Waterloo Street  

9 April 2021  

Richards Lane, Surry 
Hills  

Eastern side of Richards Lane north of 
Collins Street  

9 April 2021  

Reservoir Street, 
Surry Hills  

Northern side of Reservoir Street 
between Commonwealth Street and 
Batman Lane  

25 March 2021  

Harley Street, 
Alexandria  

Southern side of Harley Street between 
Mitchell Road and Belmont Lane  

18 March 2021  

Chalmers Street, 
Redfern  

Western side of Chalmers Street north of 
Wells Street  

18 March 2021  

Glebe Point Road, 
Glebe  

Eastern side of Glebe Point Road north 
of Ferry Road  

4 May 2021  

Glebe Street, Glebe  Northern side of Glebe Street west of 
Bay Street  

4 May 2021  

Cathedral Street, 
Woolloomooloo  

Southern side of Cathedral Street west 
of Dowling Street  

27 April 2021  

Crown Street, 
Darlinghurst  

Eastern side of Crown Street south of 
Barnett Lane  

4 May 2021  

Crown Street, 
Darlinghurst  

Eastern side of Crown Street between 
Liverpool Street and Kings Lane  

19 April 2021  

Victoria Street, 
Darlinghurst  

Western side of Victoria Street north of 
Liverpool Street  

9 April 2021  

Arundel Street, Forest 
Lodge  

Northern side of Arundel Street west of 
Forest Street  

27 April 2021  

Victoria Street, 
Darlinghurst  

Eastern side of Victoria Street north of 
Surrey Street  

27 April 2021  

5



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Location Direction Date of out-of-
session 
endorsement 

Commonwealth 
Street, Surry Hills  

Western side of Commonwealth Street 
between Foveaux Street and Belmore 
Lane  

27 April 2021  

Crown Street, Surry 
Hills  

Western side of Crown Street south of 
Lansdowne Street  

4 May 2021  

Poplar Street, Surry 
Hills  

Southern side of Poplar Street west of 
Pelican Street  

14 May 2021  

Crown Street, Surry 
Hills  

Western side of Crown Street south of 
Foveaux Street  

27 April 2021  

Campbell Street, 
Haymarket  

Southern side of Campbell Street west of 
Castlereagh Street  

7 June 2021  

William Street, 
Darlinghurst  

Southern side William Street east of 
Yurong Street  

7 June 2021  

Liverpool Street, 
Darlinghurst  

Southern side of Liverpool Street east of 
Palmer Street  

7 June 2021  

Ward Avenue, 
Darlinghurst  

Northern side of Ward Avenue east of 
Roslyn Street  

15 June 2021  

Holt Street, Surry Hills  Eastern side of Holt Street, Surry Hills 
north of Gladstone Street  

15 June 2021  

Campbell Street, 
Haymarket 

Northern side of Campbell Street, 
Haymarket east of Pitt Street 

24 June 2021 

Bourke Street, 
Woolloomooloo 

Eastern side of Bourke Street, 
Woolloomooloo south of Corfu Lane 

24 June 2021 

Victoria Street, Potts 
Point 

Western side of Victoria Street, Potts 
Point north of Brougham Lane 

24 June 2021 

Thurlow Street, 
Redfern 

Southern side of Thurlow Street, Redfern 
east of Bourke Street 

13 July 2021 

6



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Location Direction Date of out-of-
session 
endorsement 

Thomas Street, 
Haymarket  

Eastern side of Thomas Street, south of 
Ultimo Road  

18 November 2021  

Darlinghurst Road, 
Darlinghurst  

Eastern side of Darlinghurst Road north 
of Liverpool Street  

18 November 2021  

Crown Street, 
Woolloomooloo  

Eastern side of Crown Street south of 
Cathedral Street  

18 November 2021  

Crown Street, Surry 
Hills  

Western side of Crown Street south of 
Miles Street  

18 November 2021  

Hickson Road, The 
Rocks  

Western side of Hickson Road north of 
George Street  

25 November 2021  

Crown Street, Surry 
Hills  

Western side of Crown Street south of 
Miles Street  

25 November 2021  

Glebe Point Road, 
Glebe  

Eastern side of Glebe Point Road south 
of Bridge Road  

25 November 2021  

Riley Street, 
Darlinghurst  

Eastern side of Riley Street south of 
Yurong Lane  

2 December 2021  

26 Victoria Street, 
Darlinghurst  

North of Hayden Place  6 December 2021  

87-101 Glebe Point 
Road, Glebe  

East of Mitchell Street  13 December 2021  

Retreat Street, 
Alexandria  

West of Botany Road  24 January 2022  

162-164 St Johns 
Road, Glebe  

West of Lodge Street  24 January 2022  

Thomas Street, 
Haymarket  

West of Quay Street  24 January 2022  

84-86 Mary Street, 
Surry Hills  

North of Foveaux Street  24 January 2022  

7



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Location Direction Date of out-of-
session 
endorsement 

18 Hughes Street, 
Potts Point  

West of Macleay Street  14 February 2022  

190 Harris Street, 
Pyrmont  

North of Pyrmont Bridge Road  14 February 2022  

265 Crown Street, 
Surry Hills  

South of Goulburn Street  14 February 2022  

249 Glebe Point 
Road, Glebe  

South of Marlborough Street  21 February 2022  

290 Crown Street, 
Darlinghurst 

North of Taggarts Lane 14 March 2022 

Cooper Place, Zetland East of Defries Avenue 21 March 2022 

249 Victoria Street, 
Darlinghurst 

North of Hayden Place 11 April 2022 

579 Crown Street, 
Surry Hills 

North of Cleveland Street 11 April 2022 

 

Consultation 

For each of the outdoor dining installations installed since November 2020, the City will 
notify local residents and businesses on the extension of the outdoor dining program 

Financial 

All costs associated with the outdoor dining installations will be borne by the funding 
partnerships between the City and NSW Government. 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

8



Extension of the temporary reallocation of kerb space to install an outdoor 
dining area until June 2023

© City of Sydney Council 2022. All Rights Reserved.
This map has been compiled from various sources and the publisher and/or contributors
accept no responsibility for any injury, loss or damage arising from the use, error or
omissions therein. While all care is taken to ensure a high degree of accuracy, users are
invited to notify Council’s Spatial Services of any map discrepancies.
No part of this map may be reproduced without written permission.

0 0.5 1
km

Notes 23/04/2022

400001:
9

Outdoor dining 
installations



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Item for Committee Information - Traffic Signals - Cope Street and Raglan 
Street, Waterloo 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/063945-04 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee note the installation of the proposed traffic signals at 
the intersection of Cope and Raglan Streets, Waterloo. 

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Sydney Metro is constructing the Sydney Metro line, from Bankstown to Sydney CBD and 
this includes an underground station in Waterloo. The station is bound by Botany Road, 
Raglan, Cope and Wellington Streets and will provide access to high speed rail, for residents 
of Waterloo and reduce demand on nearby Redfern and Green Square train stations. 

10

Item 3.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

As part of the new metro station, the installation of the proposed traffic signals at Cope and 
Raglan Streets, will improve safety and access for pedestrians and cyclists to the new metro 
station at Waterloo. 

Comments 

The NSW Government has approved the development of an underground Metro Station in 
Waterloo bound by Botany Road, Raglan, Cope and Wellington Streets 

Botany Road is a State Road under the jurisdiction of Transport for NSW (TfNSW), Raglan 
Street, Cope Street and Wellington Street are local streets under the jurisdiction of the City. 
All traffic signals in NSW are controlled by TfNSW. Additionally, the City has no authority to 
approve new infrastructure on State Roads.  

The proposed signals will include the removal of the existing roundabout on Cope Street and 
Raglan Street and the introduction of a no right turn from Raglan Street into Cope Street 
(south). The following alternate local traffic arrangements will apply: 

 Eastbound vehicles on Raglan Street will turn right from Raglan Street into Cooper 
Street, into Wellington Street to access Cope Street. 

Consultation 

Consultation with the affected stakeholders was undertaken as part of the Development 
Application process for the Sydney Metro Project. 

Prior to the commencement of the construction work, the community, adjacent property 
owners, building managers, businesses and other stakeholders will be notified by the 
Sydney Metro. 

Financial 

The cost of works are funded by Sydney Metro. 

NAZAR BADSHAH, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

11



30
0

R

V2
V8

P4P4
(1

1)

RE
MA

RK
S

2 61

PO
ST

S
OF

FS
ET

TY
PE

PO
ST 3 4 5

142 22 9
1.01.0 1.6

7

2

Ne
w

Ne
w

8

Ne
w 

#

1.0
14

FOOTPATH

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

FO
OT

PA
TH

FO
OT

PA
TH

FOOT PATH

FO
OT

PA
TH

Aw
nin

g
Aw

nin
g

Aw
nin

g

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

FOOTPATH

FO
OT

PA
TH

FOOTPATH

Car Parking

Building Awning

Bu
ild

ing
 A

wn
ing

Ga
rd

en
Ga

rde
n

Garden

6.0

BB
 48

m 
Lo

ng

BB
 62

m 
Lo

ng

BB 48m Long

E1 23m Long

1.7

2

1.8

5

1.6

7

1.7

4
40

0

R

V2
V1

V3

P2
(9

)

V1

P4

P4
(1

1)

Co
ntr

oll
er

V5

P1
(8

)
P1

(8
)

30
0

R

V1

V7

P3

P3
(1

0)

R

40
0

R

V1

V3
V2

V8

P3

P3
(1

0)

400
V4

P2

P2
(9

)

3.1
3.1

3.0

3.2

3.1

3.1

3.0

6.3

RA
GL

AN
ST

RE
ET

COPE

STREET

ER
SK

IN
EV

ILL
E

...F
ro

m

MO
OR

E 
PA

RK
To

...

REDFERN...From

ZETLANDTo...

W
 A

 T
 E

 R
 L 

O 
O 

  M
 E

 T
 R

 O
   S

 T
 A

 T
 I O

 N

R 
E 

S 
I D

 E
 N

 T
 I A

 L

R 
E 

S 
I D

 E
 N

 T
 I A

 L

C 
O 

M 
M 

E 
R 

C 
I A

 L 

6

7

5

8

9

1

2

3

9.3

10
.6

4.9

7.5

4.5

4.9

3.1

9.2

NO
TE

S
B

GR
OU

P
V1 V2

A
PH

AS
E 

GR
EE

N

V3

XSI
GN

AL
 G

RO
UP

 P
HA

SE
 C

HA
RT

SI
GN

AL
TY

PE 3

TA
BL

E
RE

MA
RK

S

P1 P2V4

33
X

33
X

P3 P4

33
X

33
X

30
Tim

ed
 R

A 
pr

ote
cti

on
 fo

r 'P
2' 

pe
de

str
ian

s

X
3

V7
30

V8

29
Tim

ed
 R

A 
pr

ote
cti

on
 fo

r 'P
2' 

pe
de

str
ian

s 

Au
to 

Int
ro

 su
bje

ct 
to 

pr
es

en
ce

 of
 X

SF
 1

Au
to 

Int
ro

 su
bje

ct 
to 

pr
es

en
ce

 of
 X

SF
 2

Au
to 

Int
ro

 su
bje

ct 
to 

pr
es

en
ce

 of
 X

SF
 3

Au
to 

Int
ro

 su
bje

ct 
to 

pr
es

en
ce

 of
 X

SF
 4

V5

Tim
ed

 R
A 

pr
ote

cti
on

 fo
r 'P

1' 
pe

de
str

ian
s

MO
VE

ME
NT

S

V1

P2

V2

P1

0.81.0

Le
ve

l

Level

Le
ve

l

Level

DS
20

20
/00

05
53

J B
AT

ES

J B
AT

ES

MA
NA

GE
R

B-
Lin

e D
ra

ftin
g

06
/05

/22

VV
50

57
_1

A_
DE

S.
dg

n

20
20

W
SP

J B
AT

ES

R 
BA

TE
S

SY
DN

EY
 C

OU
NC

IL 
AR

EA
TR

AF
FI

C 
SI

GN
AL

S 
AT

RA
GL

AN
 S

TR
EE

T 
AN

D
CO

PE
 S

TR
EE

T
W

AT
ER

LO
O

50
57

SF
20

20
/13

63
32

Ma
p 1

5 B
11

1 2
47

 81
5

  3
18

 41
5

B-
D1

 D
ete

cto
r

B-
D2

 D
ete

cto
rs

A-
C2

 D
ete

cto
rs

A-
C1

 D
ete

cto
rs

300

V4

V5

P2

R V7

300

1.0

1.0
Ne

w

Ne
w

Ne
w 

(3
.5m

 O
utr

ea
ch

)

V4

As
se

t S
Y 

30
30

1

3.3

3.1

L1
 39

m 
Lo

ng

L1
 27

m 
Lo

ng

3.1

1.6

1

1.8

6

1.4

3

L
R

R
L

2.9

L

R

C1
 65

m 
Lo

ng

2.9

Ga
rd

en
Ga

rd
en

seat

B

B

B

B B B B B B B

Re
tai

nin
g W

all
Re

tai
nin

g W
all

Re
tai

nin
g W

all
Re

tai
nin

g W
all

V5

P3

V4

P4

XC
-

Tim
ed

 R
ED

 pr
ote

cti
on

 fo
r 'P

3' 
& 

'P
4' 

pe
de

str
ian

s 

3
C1 33m Long

Ar
ro

w 
at 

10
m 

sp
ac

ing

Bo
lla

rd
4.5

P1
P1

V5
E1 12m Long

B
B

B
B

seat

se
at

B

B

B

B

B

B

2
1.0

Ne
w

Ne
w 

 #

# 0
.7m

 of
fse

t p
lat

e r
eq

uir
ed

 du
e t

o s
er

vic
es

R
R

V9
R

400

R

V6

V6

V6
Tim

ed
 R

A 
pr

ote
cti

on
 fo

r 'P
3' 

pe
de

str
ian

s. 
 

V9

Tim
ed

 R
A 

pr
ote

cti
on

 fo
r 'P

4' 
pe

de
str

ian
s.

V9

L1
 63

m 
Lo

ng

Pr
op

os
ed

 S
up

ply
 P

illa
r

Tim
ed

 R
A 

in 
cle

ar
an

ce
.

Tim
ed

 R
ED

 in
 cl

ea
ra

nc
e

83

Tim
ed

 R
A 

in 
cle

ar
an

ce
.

44

Re
tai

nin
g W

all

B

B
B

C 
  C

OP
YR

IG
HT

 T
RA

NS
PO

RT
 F

OR
 N

SW

AP
PR

OV
ED

TF
NS

W
 R

EC
OM

ME
ND

AT
IO

N
RO

AD
 D

ES
IG

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G

NE
TW

OR
K 

OP
ER

AT
IO

NS

PU
BL

IC
 U

TI
LIT

Y 
LE

GE
ND

RE
FE

RE
NC

E 
PL

AN
S

SY
MB

OL
S/

AB
RV

S
VD

00
3-

6
ST

D 
PO

SN
 C

MP
T

VD
00

1-
5

VC
00

5-
17

SU
RV

EY
OR

 :
DA

TE
 :

CO
MM

S 
PI

LL
AR

TE
LE

PH
ON

E 
BO

X
ST

AY
 P

OL
E

PO
W

ER
 P

OL
E

EL
EC

T 
LIG

HT
 P

OL
E

CO
MM

S 
PI

T
SE

W
ER

 M
AN

HO
LE

GA
S 

VA
LV

E
ST

OP
 V

AL
VE

HY
DR

AN
T

CO
-O

RD
S 

 N
 :

DE
SI

GN
ED

 : SI
TE

 C
HE

CK
ED

RE
CO

MM
EN

DE
D

U.
B.

D.
 R

ef.
DE

SI
GN

 A
PP

RO
VA

L

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
DE

SI
GN

 LA
YO

UT

EX
IS

TI
NG

PR
OP

OS
ED

SC
AL

E

FI
LE

10
(1

:20
0)

5
0

5
IS

SU
E

SH
EE

T

SU
PE

RS
ED

ES
SH

EE
T/

IS
SU

E
A 1

CA
DD

 F
ILE

:
I.S

.G
.   

    
   E

 :

CH
EC

KE
D 

:

IN
ST

L S
TO

P 
DE

T
VE

H 
GR

OU
P 

OP
TS

-T
N-

01
9

DE
T 

LO
GI

C 
OP

TS
-T

N-
02

0
PE

D 
MV

T 
OP

TS
-T

N-
02

1

TR
AN

SP
OR

T 
FO

R 
NE

W
 S

OU
TH

 W
AL

ES

TC
S 

No
.

RE
G 

No
.

TCS 5057

-/-

DA
TE

 IN
 S

ER
VI

CE
 :  

00
/00

/00

DE
SI

GN
 P

RE
PA

RE
D 

BY

Re
vis

ion
 7 

- A
ug

us
t 2

02
1

A  ORIGINAL ISSUE

TF
NS

W
 A

CC
EP

TA
NC

E
AC

CE
PT

ED

AC
CE

PT
ED

 B
Y

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

..
SE

CT
IO

N

PO
SI

TI
ON

DA
TE

NA
ME

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
.

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.

PO
SI

TI
ON

DA
TE

NA
ME

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
.

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.

PO
SI

TI
ON

DA
TE

NA
ME

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.
PO

SI
TI

ON
DA

TE

NA
ME

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.

Pa
ve

d c
ro

ss
ing

W
EI

GH
T

33
6k

g
33

6k
g

On
e a

dd
itio

na
l a

rro
w

Pr
op

er
ty 

Bo
un

da
ry

Awning

Awning

Awning

Aw
nin

g

2.0

4

0.6

9

13
1.7

Ne
w

LE
NG

TH
4.1 4.1 1.5 4.1 4.1 4.1- - -

Bi
ke

 ra
ck

BB 65m Long

1.
Th

is 
sit

e i
s S

CA
TS

 lin
ke

d.
2.

Sp
ec

ial
 S

TO
P 

sig
n (

R1
-4

) p
lac

ed
 on

 po
sts

 1 
& 

6.
3.

Au
dio

-ta
cti

le 
pu

sh
 bu

tto
ns

 pr
ov

ide
d o

n p
os

ts 
1, 

2, 
4, 

5, 
6, 

7, 
8 &

 9.
4.

Th
e V

2 l
an

ter
ns

 ar
e t

o b
e a

ng
led

 so
 th

ey
 ca

nn
ot 

be
 se

en
 fr

om
 th

e e
as

tbo
un

d s
top

lin
e a

t T
CS

 47
 - 

Bo
tan

y R
oa

d, 
He

nd
er

so
n R

oa
d a

nd
 R

ag
lan

 S
tre

et,
 A

lex
an

dr
ia.

5.
Th

e V
2 /

V8
 la

nte
rn

s o
n p

os
t 8

 ar
e m

ou
nte

d o
n a

n e
xte

nd
ed

 br
ac

ke
t to

 pr
ov

ide
 cl

ea
r

vis
ibi

lity
 to

 la
nte

rn
s f

ro
m 

ad
jac

en
t tr

aff
ic 

lan
e.

6.
Re

d r
un

ne
r s

oft
wa

re
 ad

de
d f

or
 de

tec
tor

s 1
-7

.
7.

Ke
rb

 ra
mp

s t
o b

e c
on

str
uc

ted
 at

 al
l m

ar
ke

d f
oo

t c
ro

ss
ing

s i
n a

cc
or

da
nc

e w
ith

sta
nd

ar
d d

ra
wi

ng
 R

03
00

-1
1.

8.
Tr

ee
s a

re
 to

 be
 re

gu
lar

ly 
ins

pe
cte

d a
nd

 tr
im

me
d b

y C
ou

nc
il t

o m
ini

mi
se

 la
nte

rn
ob

str
uc

tio
n.

9.
Ro

ad
wo

rks
 ar

e i
n a

cc
or

da
nc

e w
ith

 W
SP

 C
on

str
uc

tio
n D

ra
wi

ng
SM

CS
W

SW
L-

W
SP

-S
W

L-
CE

-D
W

G-
20

00
41

.

B 
/ D

 P
HA

SE
A 

/ C
 P

HA
SE

Z+
 al

low
s D

 ph
as

e i
ntr

od
uc

tio
n

Z+
 al

low
s C

 ph
as

e i
ntr

od
uc

tio
n

D
C X X

C X

X X

XX

D(
E1

)

B(
NE

XT
)

D
V3

B(
L) V3

D(
L) Z+

B(
E1

)

D(
NE

XT
)

B
DS

SG
/P

S
FN

B-
D1

A(
E1

)
A

A(
L)

A-
C1

DE
TE

CT
OR

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON

FN
SG

/P
S

DS

Sp
ec

ific
ati

on
s

De
tec

tor P.
B.P1 P.
B.P3 P.
B.P4

V4
.P

4(
W

AL
K)

B(
PB

)
DS

SG
/P

S
FN DSFN

SG
/P

S

DS
SG

/P
S

FN

V4
.P

4(
W

AL
K)

A.
C

A(
L)

V1
.P

1(
W

AL
K)

A(
PB

)

V1
.P

1(
W

AL
K)

C D

B.
D

C(
NE

XT
)

C(
L) Z+

C(
E1

)
C

A(
NE

XT
)

FN
SG

/P
S

DS
A-

C2
A(

E2
)

A
A(

L)

C(
NE

XT
)

C(
L) Z+

C(
E2

)
C

A(
NE

XT
)

B(
L)

D(
E2

)

B(
NE

XT
)

D
V4

B(
L) V4

D(
L) Z+

B(
E2

)

D(
NE

XT
)

B
DS

SG
/P

S
FN

B-
D1

V1
V1

V2
V2

P.
B.P2

DS
SG

/P
S

FN
V2

.P
2(

W
AL

K)

A(
PB

)

V2
.P

2(
W

AL
K)

C
B.

DB(
L)

V3
.P

3(
W

AL
K)

B(
PB

)

V3
.P

3(
W

AL
K)

A.
C

A(
L)

D

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

<

Retaining Wall

Dr
ain

<<<<<<<<

12



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Wynyard Lane, Sydney - Flow and 
Glow 2022 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/248250 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure for the Flow and 
Glow 2022 on Thursday, 26 May 2022 from 5pm to 11pm and on Friday, 27 May 2022 from 
5pm to 11pm subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

13

Item 4.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Motti and Smith has applied for the temporary road closure of Wynyard Lane, Sydney for the 
Flow and Glow 2022 on Thursday, 26 May 2022 from 5pm to 11pm and on Friday, 27 May 
2022 from 5pm to 11pm. 

Comments 

The Flow and Glow 2022 is an new event that requires the temporary closure of Wynyard 
Lane, Sydney between Margaret and Wynyard Streets. There are no traffic detours and local 
access will be maintained during the road closure. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the Applicant. 

 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

14



O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 G
LO

W
 A

R
TW

O
R

K

P
LA

N
T 

O
P

E
R

AT
IN

G
 A

R
E

A 
(i.

e.
 S

C
IS

S
O

R
 L

IF
T)

D
J 

B
O

O
TH

 (B
R

O
O

K
FI

E
LD

 P
L 

R
A

IS
E

D
 W

A
LK

W
AY

)

B
R

O
O

K
FI

E
LD

 P
L 

LI
V

E
 A

R
T 

W
A

LL

TR
A

FF
IC

 F
LO

W

LE
G

EN
D

:

TR
A

FF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

E
R

S
U

P
E

R
V

IS
O

R

M
A

N
IF

ES
T:

X
 2

TR
A

FF
IC

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

E
R

X
 2

S
TO

P 
/ S

LO
W

B
ATST

O
P

X
 1

S
U

P
E

R
V

IS
O

R

X
 1

T1-34

X
 1

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
T

O
S

T
O

P

T1-18

X
 2

R
O

A
D

W
O

R
K

O
N

S
ID

E
 R

O
A

D

T1-25

CARRINGTON STREET

M
A

RG
A

RE
T 

ST
RE

ET

GEORGE STREET
(LIGHT RAIL)

WYNYARD LANE

W
YN

YA
RD

 S
T

SE
E 

IN
SE

RT
 A

ENTRY
NO

EXISTING
SIGN

ENTRY
NO

EXISTING
SIGN

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

TO
 M

A
N

AG
E

LO
CA

L 
AC

CE
SS

 A
S 

RE
Q

U
IR

ED

M
A

RG
A

RE
T 

ST
RE

ET

25
m

IN
SE

RT
 A

T1-34

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
T

O
S

T
O

P

T1-18

ROADWORK
ON

SIDE ROAD

T1
-2

5

ROADWORK
ON

SIDE ROAD

T1-25

25
m

GEORGE STREET (LIGHT RAIL)

CARRINGTON
STREET

TR
A

FF
IC

 L
A

N
E 

M
A

IN
TA

IN
ED

A
RO

U
N

D
 P

LA
N

T.
 T

RA
FF

IC
 M

AY
BE

 H
EL

D
 F

O
R 

SH
O

RT
 P

ER
IO

D
S

A
S 

RE
Q

U
IR

ED

TC
 T

O
 M

A
N

AG
E 

TR
A

FF
IC

 A
LO

N
G

LA
N

E 
W

AY
 A

S 
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

PL
A

N
T 

O
PE

RA
TI

N
G

 A
RE

A

CARRINGTON STREET

WYNYARD LANE

TC
 T

O
 D

IR
EC

T 
TR

A
FF

IC
A

RO
U

N
D

 T
H

E 
W

O
RK

 A
RE

A

PL
A

N
T 

O
PE

RA
TI

N
G

 A
RE

A

A
RT

W
O

RK

IN
SE

RT
 B

SE
E 

IN
SE

RT
 B

N
O

TE
S:

1.
  

TH
IS

 T
RA

FF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
A

N
 H

A
S 

BE
EN

 D
RA

W
N

 IN
 A

CC
O

RD
A

N
CE

 W
IT

H
 A

S 
17

42
.3

 
A

N
D

 "T
RA

FF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

AT
 W

O
RK

SI
TE

S"
 M

A
N

U
A

L 
V4

.
2.

  
SI

G
N

S 
&

 D
EV

IC
ES

 A
RE

 T
O

 P
LA

CE
D

 IN
 A

CC
O

RD
A

N
CE

 W
IT

H
 T

H
IS

 T
CP

, M
O

D
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 M
AY

 
BE

 M
A

D
E 

BY
 P

ER
SO

N
S 

H
O

LD
IN

G
 A

 R
M

S 
"D

ES
IG

N
 &

 A
U

D
IT

" Q
U

A
LI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
 O

N
LY

.
3.

  
A

LL
 S

IG
N

S 
A

N
D

 D
EV

IC
ES

 U
SE

D
 M

U
ST

 C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 A
U

ST
RA

LI
A

 S
TA

N
D

A
RD

 A
S1

74
2.

3
4.

  
TH

IS
 D

O
CU

M
EN

T 
IS

 C
O

PY
RI

G
H

T 
/ P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

CA
TO

 L
O

G
IS

TI
CS

 P
TY

/L
TD

. T
H

IS
 

D
RA

W
IN

G
 S

H
A

LL
 O

N
LY

 B
E 

U
SE

D
 F

O
R 

TH
E 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

H
IC

H
 IT

 IS
 IN

TE
N

D
ED

.
 

U
N

AU
TH

O
RI

SE
D

 U
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 IS

 P
RO

H
IB

IT
ED

©
 C

O
PY

RI
G

H
T

CO
U

N
CI

L:

N
O

TE
Ca

to
 L

og
is

tic
s 

Pt
y 

Lt
d 

do
 n

ot
 a

cc
ep

t r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 o

f a
ny

 tr
af

fic
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

la
ns

 if
th

e 
tr

af
fic

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

s 
no

t i
m

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 C
at

o 
Lo

gi
st

ic
s 

Pt
y 

Lt
d.

N
SW

 +
 Q

LD
 +

 S
A

 +
 A

CT

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

M
AT

TH
EW

 Y
O

U
N

G

CE
RT

: TC
T 

00
48

97
4

A
PP

RO
VA

L 
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

:

LO
CA

L

CI
TY

 O
F 

SY
D

N
EY

ST
AT

E

O
TH

ER

A
U

TH
O

RI
SE

D
 B

Y:
D

AT
E:

PR
O

JE
CT

:

CL
IE

N
T:

PL
A

N
 N

o:

KI
ER

A
N

 C
AT

O
20

/0
4/

20
22

FL
O

W
 A

N
D

 G
LO

W
W

YN
YA

RD
 L

A
N

E,
 S

YD
N

EY
 N

SW

M
O

TT
I A

N
D

 S
M

IT
H

 E
VE

N
TS

CO
N

TA
CT

:
BL

A
KE

 S
M

IT
H

PH
O

N
E:

04
33

 3
14

 7
47

M
O

T-
1

TC
P

2.
0

O
RI

G
IN

A
L 

SI
ZE

:
VA

RI
A

N
T:

TY
PE

:
RE

V:

A
4 

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

(A
)

N
TS

CE
RT

: TC
T 

00
40

88
0

X

N
O

TE
S

1)
 B

U
M

P 
IN

 D
AT

ES
 &

 T
IM

ES
  =

 T
U

ES
 2

4T
H

 &
 W

ED
 2

5T
H

 M
AY

 2
02

2 
- 1

0:
00

A
M

 - 
8:

00
PM

 E
AC

H
 D

AY

2)
 B

U
M

P 
O

U
T 

D
AT

ES
 &

 T
IM

ES
 =

  S
U

N
 2

9T
H

 M
AY

 2
02

2 
- 8

:0
0A

M
 - 

8:
00

PM
 &

 M
O

N
 3

0T
H

 M
AY

 2
02

2 
- 1

0:
00

A
M

 - 
8:

00
PM

 
 

 
3)

 L
O

CA
L 

AC
CE

SS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 A
T 

A
LL

 T
IM

ES
 W

IT
H

 S
A

FE
 P

A
SS

AG
EW

AY
. V

EH
IC

LE
S 

M
AY

 B
E 

H
EL

D
 F

O
R 

A
PP

RO
X.

 2
 M

IN
S

4)
 A

N
Y 

VE
H

IC
LE

S 
EN

TE
RI

N
G

 C
LO

SU
RE

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
ES

CO
RT

ED
 B

Y 
AU

TH
O

RI
SE

D
 T

RA
FF

IC
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

S 
AT

 A
LL

 T
IM

ES
. 

5)
 E

VE
N

T 
IN

ST
A

LL
AT

IO
N

S 
A

RE
 T

O
 B

E 
AT

 P
RE

SC
RI

BE
D

 H
EI

G
H

T 
CL

EA
RA

N
CE

S 
A

S 
PR

ES
CR

IB
ED

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
D

A
RD

S,
 A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

CI
L.

  

TR
A

FF
IC

 G
U

ID
A

N
CE

 S
CH

EM
E 

FO
R 

EV
EN

T

15



O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 G
LO

W
 A

R
TW

O
R

K

D
J 

B
O

O
TH

 (B
R

O
O

K
FI

E
LD

 P
L 

R
A

IS
E

D
 W

A
LK

W
AY

B
R

O
O

K
FI

E
LD

 P
L 

LI
V

E
 A

R
T 

W
A

LL

TR
A

FF
IC

 F
LO

W

LE
G

EN
D

:

TR
A

FF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
LL

E
R

S
U

P
E

R
V

IS
O

R

M
A

N
IF

ES
T:

X
 3

TR
A

FF
IC

C
O

N
TR

O
LL

E
R

X
 3

S
TO

P 
/ S

LO
W

B
ATST

O
P

X
 2

X
 2

X
 1

X
 1

X
 1

S
U

P
E

R
V

IS
O

R

T1-5

R
O

A
D

 C
L

O
S

E
D

T2-4

L
O

C
A

L
A

C
C

E
S

S
O

N
LY

S
ID

E
 R

O
A

D
C

L
O

S
E

D

T1-32

CARRINGTON STREET

M
A

RG
A

RE
T 

ST
RE

ET

GEORGE STREET
(LIGHT RAIL)

WYNYARD LANE

W
YN

YA
RD

 S
T

SE
E 

IN
SE

RT
 A

SE
E 

IN
SE

RT
 B

M
A

RG
A

RE
T 

ST
RE

ET

15
m

15
m

IN
SE

RT
 A

15
m

15
m

GEORGE STREET (LIGHT RAIL)

CARRINGTON
STREET

TC
 T

O
 E

SC
O

RT
 V

EH
IC

LE
 A

LO
N

G
LA

N
EW

AY
 A

S 
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

TC
 T

O
 M

A
N

AG
E 

LO
CA

L 
AC

CE
SS

IN
TO

 L
A

N
E 

W
AY

 A
S 

RE
Q

U
IR

ED

T1
-5

SIDE ROAD
CLOSED

T1
-3

2

T1-5

SIDE ROAD
CLOSED

T1-32

R
O

A
D

 C
L

O
S

E
D

T2-4

L
O

C
A

L
A

C
C

E
S

S
O

N
LY

SU
PE

RV
IS

O
R 

TO
 M

A
N

AG
E

LO
CA

L 
AC

CE
SS

 A
S 

RE
Q

U
IR

ED

W
YN

YA
RD

 S
T

CARRINGTON
STREET

ENTRY
NO

EXISTING
SIGN

ENTRY
NO

EXISTING
SIGN

IN
SE

RT
 B N

O
RM

A
L 

TR
A

FF
IC

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

AT
 IN

TE
RS

EC
TI

O
N

 M
A

IN
TA

IN
ED

TH
RO

U
G

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

EV
EN

T

TR
A

FF
IC

 C
O

N
E

S

N
O

TE
S:

1.
  

TH
IS

 T
RA

FF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PL
A

N
 H

A
S 

BE
EN

 D
RA

W
N

 IN
 A

CC
O

RD
A

N
CE

 W
IT

H
 A

S 
17

42
.3

 
A

N
D

 "T
RA

FF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

AT
 W

O
RK

SI
TE

S"
 M

A
N

U
A

L 
V4

.
2.

  
SI

G
N

S 
&

 D
EV

IC
ES

 A
RE

 T
O

 P
LA

CE
D

 IN
 A

CC
O

RD
A

N
CE

 W
IT

H
 T

H
IS

 T
CP

, M
O

D
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 M
AY

 
BE

 M
A

D
E 

BY
 P

ER
SO

N
S 

H
O

LD
IN

G
 A

 R
M

S 
"D

ES
IG

N
 &

 A
U

D
IT

" Q
U

A
LI

FI
CA

TI
O

N
 O

N
LY

.
3.

  
A

LL
 S

IG
N

S 
A

N
D

 D
EV

IC
ES

 U
SE

D
 M

U
ST

 C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 A
U

ST
RA

LI
A

 S
TA

N
D

A
RD

 A
S1

74
2.

3
4.

  
TH

IS
 D

O
CU

M
EN

T 
IS

 C
O

PY
RI

G
H

T 
/ P

RO
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

CA
TO

 L
O

G
IS

TI
CS

 P
TY

/L
TD

. T
H

IS
 

D
RA

W
IN

G
 S

H
A

LL
 O

N
LY

 B
E 

U
SE

D
 F

O
R 

TH
E 

PU
RP

O
SE

 F
O

R 
W

H
IC

H
 IT

 IS
 IN

TE
N

D
ED

.
 

U
N

AU
TH

O
RI

SE
D

 U
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 IS

 P
RO

H
IB

IT
ED

©
 C

O
PY

RI
G

H
T

CO
U

N
CI

L:

N
O

TE
Ca

to
 L

og
is

tic
s 

Pt
y 

Lt
d 

do
 n

ot
 a

cc
ep

t r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 o

f a
ny

 tr
af

fic
 c

on
tr

ol
 p

la
ns

 if
th

e 
tr

af
fic

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

s 
no

t i
m

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 C
at

o 
Lo

gi
st

ic
s 

Pt
y 

Lt
d.

N
SW

 +
 Q

LD
 +

 S
A

 +
 A

CT

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y:

M
AT

TH
EW

 Y
O

U
N

G

CE
RT

: TC
T 

00
48

97
4

A
PP

RO
VA

L 
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

:

LO
CA

L

CI
TY

 O
F 

SY
D

N
EY

ST
AT

E

O
TH

ER

A
U

TH
O

RI
SE

D
 B

Y:
D

AT
E:

PR
O

JE
CT

:

CL
IE

N
T:

PL
A

N
 N

o:

KI
ER

A
N

 C
AT

O
20

/0
4/

20
22

FL
O

W
 A

N
D

 G
LO

W
W

YN
YA

RD
 L

A
N

E,
 S

YD
N

EY
 N

SW

M
O

TT
I A

N
D

 S
M

IT
H

 E
VE

N
TS

CO
N

TA
CT

:
BL

A
KE

 S
M

IT
H

PH
O

N
E:

04
33

 3
14

 7
47

M
O

T-
2

TC
P

1.
0

O
RI

G
IN

A
L 

SI
ZE

:
VA

RI
A

N
T:

TY
PE

:
RE

V:

A
4 

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

(A
)

N
TS

CE
RT

: TC
T 

00
40

88
0

X

N
O

TE
S

1)
 IN

ST
A

LL
 D

AT
ES

  =
 2

6T
H

 &
 2

7T
H

 M
AY

 2
02

2 
(E

VE
N

T 
H

O
U

RS
)

2)
 IN

ST
A

LL
 T

IM
ES

 =
 4

:0
0P

M
 - 

11
:0

0P
M

 E
AC

H
 D

AY
 

 
 

3)
 L

O
CA

L 
AC

CE
SS

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 A

T 
A

LL
 T

IM
ES

 W
IT

H
 S

A
FE

 P
A

SS
AG

EW
AY

. M
AX

IM
U

M
 H

O
LD

 F
O

R 
VE

H
IC

LE
S 

= 
3 

M
IN

U
TE

S

4)
 A

N
Y 

VE
H

IC
LE

S 
EN

TE
RI

N
G

 C
LO

SU
RE

 M
U

ST
 B

E 
ES

CO
RT

ED
 B

Y 
AU

TH
O

RI
SE

D
 T

RA
FF

IC
 C

O
N

TR
O

LL
ER

S 
AT

 A
LL

 T
IM

ES
. 

5)
 E

VE
N

T 
IN

ST
A

LL
AT

IO
N

S 
A

RE
 T

O
 B

E 
AT

 P
RE

SC
RI

BE
D

 H
EI

G
H

T 
CL

EA
RA

N
CE

S 
A

S 
PR

ES
CR

IB
ED

 B
Y 

ST
A

N
D

A
RD

S,
 A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

CI
L.

  

TR
A

FF
IC

 G
U

ID
A

N
CE

 S
CH

EM
E 

FO
R 

EV
EN

T

16



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - The Rocks Vivid Night Markets 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/067441 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of George 
Street, Sydney between Essex and Lower Fort Streets on 27 May, 3 June, 10 June and 17 
June 2022 from 2pm to 12.30am the following day subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) Place Management NSW to review the road closure traffic arrangements if there are 
any ships docking at the Overseas Passenger Terminal during the proposed dates.  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

Place Management NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 

17

Item 5.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Place Management NSW (PMNSW) has applied for the temporary road closures of George 
Street, Sydney between Essex and Lower Fort Streets for The Rocks Vivid Night Markets on  
27 May, 3 June, 10 June and 17 June 2022 from 2pm to 12.30am the following day. 

Comments 

The Committee previously endorsed the temporary road closure of George Street, The 
Rocks between Essex and Lower Fort Streets between 5pm and 12am as part of the Vivid 
event. 

PMNSW has now requested to extend the time for the road to be closed between 2pm and 
12.30am on the following Fridays: 

 27 May 2022 

 3 June 2022 

 10 June 2022 

 17 June 2022 

This will allow the markets to set up and start trading at 5pm. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the PMNSW. 

CLEMENT LIM, TRAFFIC MANAGER - NORTH 

18



VIVID SYDNEY 2022 - Transport Management Plan 
 
 

P a g e  | 42 
 
 

ANNEX 2 

LEVEL 2A ROAD CLOSURE & SPECIAL EVENT CLEARWAY MAP 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Attach copy here when available) 
 
 
 
  

1419



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Walk with Christ 2022 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/243339 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Walk 
with Christ 2022 on Sunday, 19 June 2022 from 1pm to 4.30pm subject to the following 
conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

(F) The Applicant must contact Sydney Buses and arrange and pay for the rerouting of 
bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops and any 
additional staff required. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

20

Item 6.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Catholic Archdiocese of Sydney has applied for the temporary road closures for the Walk 
with Christ 2022 procession on Sunday, 19 June 2022 from 1pm to 4.30pm. 

Comments 

The Walk with Christ procession is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of 
City streets and traffic detours around the event route. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

Not applicable as Catholic Archdiocese of Sydney is a not-for-profit organisation which is 
exempt from fees as stipulated in the current Fees and Charges. 

 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

21



DARLINGHURST

THE ROCKS

MILLERS POINT

WOOLLOOMOOLOO

SYDNEY

BOTANIC
GARDENS

DOMAIN

HYDE PARK

COOK
& PHILLIP

PARK

HYDE PARK

St.
Patrick's
Church

St.
Mary's

Cathedral

Walk with Christ - Sun   20

0 100 200 30050

Metres

Map by Transport Management Centre, Eveleigh NSW.
Base data © Copyright Melway Publishing 2018. Date issued: July 2019

File: ARCGIS mxd\ReligiousProcession-WWC_June2019-A3-comms.mxd

M
AC

Q
U

AR
IE

ST

S
T

PRINCE
ALBER

T

RD

G
EO

R
G

E
ST

LEGEND
Road Closure 1pm - 4pm

Road Closure 2:30pm - 4:30pm

Road Closure 2:50pm - 4:30pm

Special Event Clearway 
11am - 4pm

Procession Route

Traffic Flow

Light Rail Corridor

G
EO

R
G

E
ST

G
EO

RG
E

ST

±

ÅF
ÅF

Temporary
Two Way

Road

22



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Street Events - Temporary Road Closure - Kensington Street, Chippendale 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/227987 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Kensington 
Street, Chippendale between Outram Street and Dwyer Street, for a Special Event, Street 
Festival from 6am to 12am (midnight), between 2 June and 6 June 2022, subject to the 
following conditions: - 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in 
Schedule A of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the event. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the City's Health and Building about food distribution. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to 
affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for [choose an item] [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

23

Item 7.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Round Table Creative Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of Kensington 
Street, Chippendale between Outram and Dwyer Streets, for a Special Event, Street Festival 
from 6am to 12am (midnight), between 2 June and 6 June 2022. 

Comments 

On 20 May 2021, the Committee endorsed a proposal for a temporary road closure on 
Kensington Street, Chippendale between Outram and Dwyer Streets for a regular dinning 
event from 11am to midnight between 30 June 2021 to 22 June 2022.   

The Current request is for extended hours for a Special Event, Street Festival 
from 6 am to 12 am (midnight) only between 2 and 6 June.  

The proposed special event requires the temporary closure of City's streets and traffic 
detours around the event route. 

The Round Table Creative Pty Ltd has requested that the City approve the temporary 
closure of the street to vehicles so that businesses could safely provide adequate space to 
accommodate people attending live music and entertainment, which is part of the "Special 
Event, Street Festival". 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the Applicant. 

NAZAR BADSHAH, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

24



25



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Ralph Street, Alexandria 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/225163 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Ralph Street, 
Alexandria, between Beaconsfield Street and Shirley Street, (four lanes), from 7am to 5pm 
on Friday 8 July 2022, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 22 July 2022 as a contingency date. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC  to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders.  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

26

Item 8.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Strictly Cranes has applied for the temporary road closure of Ralph Street, Alexandria, 
between Beaconsfield Street and Shirley Street, (four lanes), from 7am to 5pm on Friday 8 
July 2022. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the 
removal of a tower crane within 5 Ralph Street, Alexandria. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

27



N
o:

 5

B
ea

co
ns

fie
ld

 L
n

B
ot

an
y 

R
d

R
al

ph
 S

t

Vi
ct

or
ia

 S
t

B
ea

co
nf

ie
ld

 L
n

Vi
ct

or
ia

 L
n

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
tr

ol
le

rs
 w

ill
 s

to
p 

pe
de

st
ria

ns
 a

nd
tr

af
fic

 to
 a

ss
is

t s
em

i t
ra

ile
rs

 re
ve

rs
in

g 
in

to
 s

ite
an

d 
dr

iv
in

g 
ou

t.

Pa
rk

in
g 

to
 b

e 
bl

oc
ke

d
he

re
 -

Ap
pr

ox
 4

2m

Pa
rk

in
g 

to
 b

e 
bl

oc
ke

d
he

re
 -

Ap
pr

ox
 4

2m

ww
w.
inv
ari
on
.co
m

28



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Riley Street, Surry Hills 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/203094 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Riley Street, 
Surry Hills, between Campbell Street and Goulburn Street, (four lanes), from 6am to 10pm 
on Saturday 20 August 2022, subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 27 August 2022 as a contingency date. 

(D) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders.  

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

29

Item 9.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Traffic Marshal Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of Riley Street, Surry 
Hills, between Campbell Street and Goulburn Street, (four lanes), from 6am to 10pm on 
Saturday 20 August 2022. 

Comments 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the 
dismantling of a tower crane at 212 Riley Street, Surry Hills. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on 
the same day in this area. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by 
Transport for NSW (TFNSW). 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR 

30



31



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 

Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Allen Avenue, Alexandria 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/252570 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Allen Avenue, 
Alexandria, (the not trafficable section) between Kingsclear Road and Brandling Lane from 
30 May 2022 to 24 June 2022 (24-hour continuous closure), subject to the following 
conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned 
in Schedule B of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction 
Regulation Unit. 

(C) The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay 
police for the road closure. 

(D) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed 
to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

32

Item 10.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Haiku Building Pty. Ltd. has applied for the temporary road closure of Allen Avenue, 
Alexandria, (the not trafficable section) between Kingsclear Road and Brandling Lane from 
30 May 2022 to 24 June 2022 (24-hour continuous closure). 

Comments 

The section of Allen Avenue where the road closure is required is a pedestrian and cycling 
only road (ie the not trafficable section). Users of this road will therefore be detoured through 
Henderson Lane. 

The proposed temporary road closure is required to conduct sewer encasement works along 
the side of 91 Kingsclear Road. 

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Control Plan that includes details of 
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure. 

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be 
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby. 

Consultation 

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant. 

TERRY XU, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

33



25M

25M

25M

25M

25M

25M

ROADWORK
ONSIDEROAD

USEOTHER

FOOTPATH

PEDESTRIANS

STOP

STOP

Allen Ave Allen Ave

B
ra

n
d

lin
g

L
n

K
in

g
s

c
le

a
r

R
d

Henderson Ln

Date: 26/4/2022 Author: Ali Fayad Project: Allen Ave, Alexandria NSW 2015 
Client: HAIKU Building Contact: Todd Parris Plan #: SW.TW01.22
PWZTMP: 1011477 Number: 0414 774 433

Comments:

This plan has been designed by Ali Fayad of Sydney Traffic Control in accordance

with Australian Standards outlined in the RMS's Traffic Control on Worksites Handbook 

which complies with AS1742.3 and Transport for NSW's "Traffic Control at Worksites" 

manual.

The plan is designed for the installation of a storm water pipe and the Digging of as trench across 

Allen Ave Alexandria into property 91 Kingsclear Rd Alexandria.

Certified traffic controllers will be on site to implement and monitor this TCP. If you have any 

questions please contact Ali Fayad on 80681844 or 0451 153 044.

RECOMMENDED TAPER LENGTH (m)

SPEED OF TRAFFIC
KM/H

45 or less
46 to 55
56 to 65
Greater tham 65

TRAFFIC CONTROL AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE TAPER

15
15
30
N/A

VALUE OF DIMENSION BETWEEN SIGNS
SPEED OF TRAFFIC DIMENSION D

KM/H M

45 or less 0 to 5
46 to 55 15
56 to 65 45
Greater tham 65 Equal to speed of traffic, in km/h

ALL SIGNS AND SPACING 

MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH AUSTRALIAN
STANDARD17423

1.5 metres MUST be 
Maintained at all times and

work must stop to 
give way to all 

pedestrians

Legend

Bollard 

Cone

North Arrow 

Pedestrian route 

Pedestrian Tape 

Site Location

Surrounding Property's

PEDESTRIANS T82R pedestrians (R) 

Traffic Control Vehicle
STOP

Traffic Controller 

Work Area

ROADWORK
ONSIDEROAD

U
S

E
O

T
H

E
R

F
O

O
T

P
A

T
H

P
E
D

E
S
T
R

IA
N

S

www.invarion.com

P
E
D

E
S
T
R

IA
N

S

P
E
D

E
S
T
R

IA
N

S

34

http://www.invarion.com/


Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Works Zone - Riley Street, Surry Hills 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/218501 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the 
western side of Riley Street, Surry Hills, between the points 20 metres and 30 metres south 
of Campbell Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "2P 
Ticket 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-10pm Sat, Permit Holders Excepted Area 18", subject 
to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team 
prior to implementation of the Works Zone. 

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

35

Item 11.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Calida Projects has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Riley Street, Surry Hills. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 235 Riley Street, Surry Hills. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the western side of Riley Street between the points 20m and 30m is 
currently signposted as "2P Ticket 8am-10pm Mon-Sat, Permit Holders Excepted Area 18". 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am-5.30pm Monday to Friday and 7.30am-
3.30pm Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. Ticket permit 
parking will be retained after works zone hours to assist residents at nights. 

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic 
flow or property access. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

TERRY XU, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

36



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Riley Street, Surry Hills
Proposed Works Zone

Source: Nearmaps

“No Stopping”

“2P Ticket 8am-10pm Mon-
Sat, Permit Holders 
Excepted Area 18”

“Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 
7.30am-3.30pm Sat” and 

“2P Ticket 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri, 3.30pm-
10pm Sat, Permit Holders Excepted Area 
18”

Proposed

0m

37



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Works Zone - Ralph Street, Alexandria 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/206173 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of the kerb space on the 
eastern side of Ralph Street, Alexandria, between the points 80.8 metres and 130.2 metres 
north of Gillespie Avenue as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-3.30pm Sat", 
subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team 
prior to implementation of the Works Zone. 

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

38

Item 12.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Waterside Constructions (AUST) Pty Ltd has requested a 49.4 metre long Works Zone in 
Ralph Street, Alexandria. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 45-47 Ralph Street, Alexandria. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the eastern side of Ralph Street, Alexandria north of Gillespie Avenue, 
where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking. 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm, Monday to Friday and 
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. 

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic 
flow or property access. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

MICHAEL RIMAC, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

39



not to scale

Proposal

Ralph Street, Alexandria
Proposed Works Zone

Existing Proposed

“Unrestricted Parking”

“2P 8am-10pm”

Driveway

“Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri, 
7.30am-3.30pm Sat”

40



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Works Zone - Victoria Street, Beaconsfield 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/192614 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the 
western side of Victoria Street, Beaconsfield, between the points 69 metres and 81.5 metres 
south of Collins Street as "Works Zone 7.30am - 5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am - 3.30pm Sat", 
subject to the following conditions: 

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule 
C of this agenda. 

(B) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team 
prior to implementation of the Works Zone. 

(C) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or 
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by 
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the 
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section 
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993. 

(D) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior 
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for 
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be 
distributed to affected stakeholders. 

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 

41

Item 13.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

All Saints Construction PTY LTD has requested a 12.5 metre long Works Zone in Victoria 
Street, Beaconsfield. 

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 204-206 Victoria Street, Beaconsfield. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the western side of Victoria Street, Beaconsfield between Collins Street 
and Beaconsfield Street is currently signposted as "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders 
Excepted Area 35". 

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and 
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. 

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic 
flow or property access. 

Consultation 

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of 
the Works Zone. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant. 

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

42



not to scale

ProposedExisting

Proposal

204-206 Victoria Street, Beaconsfield
Proposed Works Zone

“2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri 
Permit Holders Excepted 
Area 35”

“Works Zone 7.30am-
5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-
3.30pm Sat”

43



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Parking - No Stopping - William Street, Redfern 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/564958 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western 
side of William Street, Redfern, between the points 32.6 metres and 37.1 metres (1 car 
space) south of Short Street as "No Stopping". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

A resident of William Street, Redfern has requested consideration of "No Stopping" in their 
street to improve pedestrian access to property. 

44

Item 14.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Comments 

The kerb space on the western side of William Street, Redfern between Short Street and 
Wells Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "2P 8am-8pm, 
Mon-Fri, Permit Holders Excepted Area 41". 

William Street is a narrow Shared Zone with parking permitted close to the property line 
along the street to enable enough space for traffic flow, however, this results in cars blocking 
some of the entries into the properties.  Site inspections have shown that 'No Stopping' is 
need, in this particular location, to ensure access for people coming and going into this 
residential house  

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 208 letters sent 
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

45



not to scale

Proposal

William Street, Redfern
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed

“No Stopping”

“2P 8am-8pm Mon-Fri 
Permit Holders Excepted Area 41”

Gate

“No Stopping”

46



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Parking - No Parking - Albert Lane, Forest Lodge 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/234322 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the northern side 
of Albert Lane, Forest Lodge between the points 34 metres and 39 metres (one car space) 
east of Upper Road as "No Parking". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Leichhardt PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

A resident of Wigram Road has requested consideration of "No Parking" restrictions in Albert 
Lane, opposite their property to improve rear lane access to their driveways. 

Comments 

The kerb space on the northern side of Albert Lane, Forest Lodge east of Upper Road, 
where the change is proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking. 

47

Item 15.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Albert Lane is approximately 4.2 metres wide and provides rear-lane property access to 
houses fronting Wigram Road and Albert Street. 

The NSW Road Rules 2014 prohibit drivers from parking at any time across a driveway, or in 
any other way which blocks access to a driveway. In narrow streets like Albert Lane, car 
parking opposite driveways obstruct or prevent vehicles from entering or exiting these 
driveways. Section 6 of the Roads Act 1993 gives adjoining land owners a right of vehicles 
access to the public road. 

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide a "No Parking" restriction to maintain 
rear-lane property access. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 67 letters sent out 
with no responses supporting the proposal and two submissions opposing the proposal. 

The opposing submissions are concern about the parking loss and do not agree that the 
parked vehicle is obstructing vehicular access to the property driveway.  

Swept path analysis have shown that there is a need to provide a “No Parking” restriction to 
maintain rear-lane property access. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

TERRY XU, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

48



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Albert Lane, Forest Lodge
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmaps

Unrestricted Parking

Existing Driveway

“No Parking”
Proposed

49



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 

Parking - Disability Parking - Susan Street, Newtown 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/175569 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western 
side of Susan Street, Newtown, between the points 65.9 metres and 73.3 metres south of 
Carillon Avenue as "Disability Parking Only". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police –InnerWest PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting 

 

Background 

A resident of Susan Street, Newtown has requested a disability parking space in their street. 
The resident has advised they are not in a wheelchair but cannot physically walk far. 

Comments 

Susan Street, Newtown between Carillon Avenue and Campbell Street is designated for two-
way traffic flow with an approximate width of 4.3 metres.  

50

Item 16.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "2P 8am-10pm 
Permit Holders Excepted Area 22" on the western side of the street. 

The Australian Standard for on-street disability parking (AS 2890.5 – 2020) requires spaces 
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide. 

The proposed space is only 7.4 metres long as it needs to fit between the existing next door 
neighbour's driveway and a "No Stopping" restriction installed to maintain access to a row of 
driveways on the opposite side of this narrow street. However the adjacent space provided 
by the driveways creates additional space for an person parking in the proposed disability 
space. Due to the constrained width of Susan Street, the 3.2 metre bay width cannot be 
accommodated either within the carriageway or the adjacent footpath. However, as Susan 
Street has very low traffic volumes, low vehicle speed and only provides local access then 
the requested disability space can be provided with reduced dimensions. 

The City's Inclusive and Accessible Public Domain Guidelines notes that not every 
designated on street mobility parking space provided for residential use needs to comply 
with the requirements of the Australian Standard. 

Although the resident is not wheelchair-bound and kerb ramps are not necessary, the City 
will investigate installing ramps at this site should the proposal be endorsed. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 231 letters sent 
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

51



not to scale

Proposal

Susan Street, Newtown
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed

“No Stopping”

“2P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted AREA 22”

Driveway

“Disability Parking”

52



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 

Parking - Disability Parking - Gowrie Street, Newtown 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/555768 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern 
side of Gowrie Street, Newtown between the points 68.5 metres and 76.3 metres south of 
Newman Lane as 'Disability Parking Only'. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting 

 

Background 

A resident of Gowrie Street, Newtown has requested a disability parking space in front of 
their house. The resident has advised they are not in a wheelchair but cannot physically 
walk far. 

53

Item 17.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 

Comments 

Gowrie Street between Newman Lane and Harold Street is designated for one-way 
southbound traffic flow with an approximate width of 8.6 metres.  

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as " 2P 8am-6pm 
Mon-Fri, Permit Holders Excepted Area 36" 

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on both sides of the street which reduces the 
trafficable lane for one-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 4.4 metres. The remaining 
width is allocated for on-street parking. 

Footpaths approximately 1.5 metres wide are provided on both sides of the street. 

The Australian Standard for on-street disability parking (AS 2890.5 – 2020) requires spaces 
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide. 

A 7.8 metre long bay is proposed however with consideration for the constrained width of 
Gowrie Street, the 3.2 metre bay width cannot be accommodated either within the 
carriageway or the adjacent footpath. Given that Gowrie Street has very low traffic volumes 
and low vehicle speed, then the requested disability space can be provided with reduced 
dimensions. 

The City's Inclusive and Accessible Public Domain Guidelines notes that not every 
designated on street mobility parking space provided for residential use needs to comply 
with the requirements of the Australian Standard. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 90 letters sent out 
with two responses opposing the proposal due to loss of a parking space. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

NAZAR BADSHAH, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

54



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Gowrie  Street, Newtown

Proposed parking changes

“No Stopping”

“2P 8am-6pm Permit 

Holders Excepted Area 36”

“Disability Parking Only”

“Disability  Parking Only”

Proposed

NearMap: Monday May 13 2021

55



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 

Parking - Disability Parking - Kellick Street, Waterloo 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/054998 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern 
side of Kellick Street, Waterloo between the points 73.5 metres and 81.3 metres east of 
Elizabeth Street as 'Disability Parking Only'. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police –South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting 

 

Background 

A resident of Kellick Street, Redfern has requested a disability parking space in their Street.  
The resident has advised they are not in a wheelchair but cannot physically walk far. 

Comments 

Kellick Street, Redfern between Elizabeth Street and Morehead Street is designated for two-
way traffic flow with an approximate width of 6.7 metres.  

56

Item 18.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as timed parking 
“2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted Area 41” on the northern side of the street.  

The Australian Standard for on-street disability parking (AS 2890.5 – 1993) requires spaces 
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide. 

A 7.8 metre long bay is proposed and with consideration for the width of existing parking 
lane in Kellick Street, a 3.2 metre wide bay cannot be accommodated within the 
carriageway. However, as the street carries low volumes of traffic at low speeds, it is 
considered acceptable for a disability parking space to be provided in this location.  

The City's Inclusive and Accessible Public Domain Guidelines notes that not every 
designated on street mobility parking space provided for residential use needs to comply 
with the requirements of the Australian Standard. 

Although the resident is not wheelchair-bound and kerb ramps are not necessary, the City 
will investigate installing ramps at this site should the proposal be endorsed. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 165 letters sent 
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

57



not to scale

Proposal

Kellick Street Waterloo
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed

“ 2P 8am – 6pm Mon – Fri Permit Holders 
Excepted Area 41 ”

“Disabled Parking Only”

0m
/K

L

E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
H

S
T

R
E

E
T

58



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 

Parking - Disability Parking - Union Street, Erskineville 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/093301 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the eastern side 
of Union Street, Erskineville between the points 86.7 metres and 94.5 metres north of Munni 
Street as "Disability Parking Only". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police –Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting 

 

Background 

A resident of Union Street, Erskineville has requested a disability parking space in their 
street. The resident has advised they are not in a wheelchair but cannot physically walk far. 

Comments 

Union Street, Erskineville between Munni Street and Toogood Lane is designated for one-
way traffic flow northbound with an approximate width of 7.4 metres.  

59

Item 19.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking on 
both sides of the street. 

The Australian Standard for on-street disability parking (AS 2890.5 – 2020) requires spaces 
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide. 

A 7.8 metre long bay is proposed however with consideration for the constrained width of 
Union Street, the 3.2 metre bay width cannot be accommodated either within the 
carriageway or the adjacent footpath. However, as Union Street is designated for one-way 
traffic flow and has very low traffic volumes, low vehicle speed and only provides local 
access then the requested disability space can be provided with reduced dimensions. 

The City's Inclusive and Accessible Public Domain Guidelines notes that not every 
designated on street mobility parking space provided for residential use needs to comply 
with the requirements of the Australian Standard. 

Although the resident is not wheelchair-bound and kerb ramps are not necessary, the City 
will investigate installing ramps at this site should the proposal be endorsed. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 76 letters sent out 
with one response supporting the proposal and four responses opposing the proposal. 

The opposing submissions were from residents that are concerned about the validity of the 
applicant's mobility permit and loss of on-street parking spaces. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

TERRY XU, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

60



not to scale

Existing

Proposal

Union Street, Erskineville
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmaps

Unrestricted Parking “Disability Parking Only”
Proposed

0m KL from 
Munni Street

61



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 

Parking - Disability Parking and 2P Permit Parking - Kepos Street, Redfern 

TRIM Container No.: 2021/337887 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western 
side of Kepos Street, Redfern.  

(A) Between the points 20 metres and 27.8 metres south of Telopea Street as "Disability 
Parking Only" and,  

(B) Between the points 31 metres and 38.8 metres south of Telopea Street as “2P 8am-
6pm Mon-Fri, Permit Holders Excepted Area 41". 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police –South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting 

 

Background 

A resident of Kepos Street, Redfern has requested a disability parking space in their street. 
The resident has advised they are not in a wheelchair but cannot physically walk far. 

62

Item 20.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 

Comments 

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as timed permit 
parking “2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted Area 41" and “No Parking 9am-6pm 
Mon-Fri Council Vehicles Excepted” on the western side of the street. 

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on both sides of the street which reduces the 
trafficable lane for two-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 8.8 metres. The remaining 
width is allocated for on-street parking. 

Footpaths (approximately 3 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street. 

The Australian Standard for on-street disability parking (AS 2890.5 – 2020) requires spaces 
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide. 

A 7.8 metre long bay is proposed and with consideration for the width of existing parking 
lane in Kepos Street, a 3.2 metre wide bay can not be accommodated within the 
carriageway. However, as Kepos Street has very low traffic volumes, low vehicle speed and 
only provides local access then the requested disability space can be provided with reduced 
dimensions.  

The City's Inclusive and Accessible Public Domain Guidelines notes that not every 
designated on street mobility parking space provided for residential use needs to comply 
with the requirements of the Australian Standard. 

Due to the thick garden bed and tree roots near the property in question, the proposed 
disability space was relocated to a location further north that ensures better access to the 
footpath from the car space.  This will result in a swap with one permit parking space 
replacing the location closer to the property in question so no overall permit spaces are lost 
as part of this proposal. 

Although the resident is not wheelchair-bound and kerb ramps are not necessary, the City 
will investigate installing ramps at this site should the proposal be endorsed. 

Consultation 

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 119 letters sent 
out with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER 

63



not to scale

Proposal

Kepos Street, Redfern
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed

“2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders Excepted 
Area 41”

“No Parking 9am-6pm Mon-Fri Council Vehicles 
Excepted”

“Disability Parking Only”

“2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders 
Excepted Area 41”

64



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Traffic Treatment - Give Way Control - Quarry Street, Ultimo 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/242760 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of Give Way signs and line 
markings in Quarry Street, Ultimo at the intersection with Jones Street. 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Balmain [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Ultimo Public School has requested consideration to install Give Way signs and line 
markings in Quarry Street, Ultimo at the intersection with Jones Street to reduce driver 
confusion and improve general safety at the intersection.  

 

  

65

Item 21.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Comments 

The T-intersection of Quarry and Jones Streets, Ultimo is managed by Give Way controls. 
Quarry Road is the minor road and there are no Give Way signs or line markings installed. 
The NSW Road Rules apply at the T-intersection where all vehicles approaching the 
intersection on Quarry Street must give way to vehicles on Jones Street.  

The lack of Give Way signs and line markings in Quarry Road, have led to driver confusion 
and an increased risk of conflicts between turning vehicles and pedestrians at the 
intersection with Jones Street especially at the pedestrian crossing in front of the Ultimo 
Public School.   

On-site inspection shows a need to formalise the Give Way controls at the intersection by 
installing a Give Way sign and line markings in Quarry Street. The Give Way sign and line 
markings would reduce driver confusion and improve general safety at the intersection by 
reminding drivers that they must give way to vehicles in Jones Street. 

Consultation 

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 202 letters sent out 
with no responses either supporting or opposing the proposal. 

Financial 

Funds are available in the current budget. 

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

66



not to scale

Proposal
Quarry Street, Ultimo
Proposed “Give Way” Control

Install Give Way sign and line 
markings

Source: nearmap 3 April 2022

67



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Raglan Street, Waterloo 

TRIM Container No.: 2020/373356 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee note the proposed traffic signal installation at the 
intersection of Cope Street and Raglan Street, Waterloo (in lieu of the existing roundabout). 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following changes in Raglan Street, 
Waterloo; 

(A) The reallocation of parking on the northern side of the street, between the points 6.8 
metres and 31 metres east of Cope Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking; an 

(B) The reallocation of parking on the southern side of the street, between the points 13 
metres and 55.4 metres east of Cope Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking 

(C) The removal of the existing raised threshold, just west of Cope Street; 

(D) The reallocation of parking on the northern side of the street, between the points 15.6 
metres and 45.8 metres west of Cope Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking; 

(E) The reallocation of parking on the southern side of the street, between the points 25.8 
metres and 38.3 metres west of Cope Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking; 

(F) The reallocation of parking on the southern side of the street, between the points 38.3 
metres and 54 metres west of Cope Street, as "Bus Zone"; 

(G) The reallocation of parking on the southern side of the street, between the points 54 
metres and 75 metres west of Cope Street, as " No Stopping" yellow linemarking. 

 

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

68

Item 22.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Sydney Metro is constructing the Sydney Metro line, from Bankstown to Sydney CBD and 
this includes an underground station in Waterloo. The station is bound by Botany Road, 
Raglan, Cope and Wellington Streets and will provide access to high speed rail, for residents 
of Waterloo and reduce demand on nearby Redfern and Green Square train stations. 

As part of the new station, streetscape improvements are proposed on Raglan, Cope and 
Wellington Streets to accommodate the increased pedestrian activity resulting from the 
change in land use. 

A report on Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Raglan Street was submitted to 
LPCTCC at its meeting on 15 October 2020 for endorsement, but was deferred to update 
the plan incorporating the comments raised in the previous meeting 

Comments 

The NSW Government has approved the development of an underground Metro Station 
bound by Botany Road, Raglan, Cope and Wellington Streets in Waterloo. 

Traffic Signals 

The proposal includes the removal of an existing roundabout at the intersection of Raglan 
and Cope Streets and replacing it with traffic signals. Transport for New South Wales is the 
approval authority for traffic signals in New South Wales. The new traffic signals will improve 
access for pedestrians and will include signal-controlled pedestrian crossings on each arm of 
the new intersection. 

The implementation of the new signals requires the removal of an existing raised threshold 
on Raglan Street, just before the existing roundabout at Cope Street.  

 

Parking 

The kerb space on the northern and southern sides of Raglan Street, is a mix of timed and 
unrestricted parking. The proposal requires the implementation of new "No Stopping" 
restrictions to facilitate the provision of new traffic signals with turn lanes. A "Bus Zone" 
restriction is also proposed on the southern side of Raglan Street adjacent to the new Metro 
Station.  

69



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

To facilitate wider footpaths and upgraded intersections with improved accessibility for active 
transport users as part of successful provision of high speed well connected public transport 
services in Waterloo, a total of 15 car parking spaces are required to be removed from 
Raglan Street. 

Consultation 

Consultation with the affected stakeholders was undertaken as part of the Development 
Application process for the Sydney Metro Project. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposal will be borne by the Applicant. 

NAZAR BADSHAH, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

70



Ch: 25.2

WELLINGTON ST

WELLINGTON ST

HENDERSON RD

40

40

MK

MK

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

B KC

BK C

B KC

MK

MK

MK

BK C

MK

CB KC

MK

MK

B KC

SITE BO UN DARY

S TATION BOX UN DE R LIMITS

STA TION  BOX  UN DER  LIMITSSTA TION  BOX  UN DER  LIMITS

S IT E BOUND AR Y

S ITE BOUND AR Y

SITE  B OUN DAR Y

SITE BO UN DARY

40

BK C

BK C

2.30

2.30

3.60

2.00

6.00

6.30 3.00

48.00

2.30

3.30

6.30

11.40

3.00

3.00

2.80 1.40

3.102.903.40 3.30

3.00

15.00

1.20

C 1

TF
PC W

PC W

BB

TF

L3

L5

BB

BB

BB

BB

C4

C4

C1

E5

E5

L3

L7

L3

L7

L5

L5
L5

L5

C4

C4

C4

C4

BB

C 4

C4

C4

C 4

TF

TF

BB

BB

BB

BB

L7

L7

E5

E5

E5

L7

L3

10.80

L1

L6

L6
15.00

C 1

C1

L7

L6

L6

TF

PCW PCW

PCWPCW

TF TF

L1

L6

L6

6.00
1.50

1.50

1.203.50

R3-1

R3- 1

R3- 1

R3-1

MON - FRI

AM

AM
PM

8
30

6 30

12
30

NO

RETAIN
MON - FRI

AM

AM
PM

8
30

6 30

12
30

RELOCATE

RETAIN

R5- 35( L)

N O

R5- 35( R)

N O

NO
STOPPING

RELOCATE

AMPM

2P86

AREA 41

R5-35(L)

NO

R5-2 (R)

PM

2P86

AREA 41

PM HOLDERS

2P8
  

AREA 41

AM
PERMIT

2P 

6

AREA 41

 
 

AREA 41

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

RELOCATE

RELOCATE

RETAIN

RETAIN

RELOCATE

RETAIN

2.60
TYP

1.00
TY P

2.00

30
 

30
3030

 
30

30

C 1

C 1

L1

L1

L5

L3

4.503.202.30

R 60.00

R60.00

E5

C1

L1

2.00

STOP
R1- 1

STOP
R1-1

40.00

3.26 3.103.263.13

N O

R5- 35

31.59

NO

R5-35

R5 -35

R5 -35

L1

B B

B B

BB

2.902.90

2.30

2.902.10

2.903.20

2.90

2.90

7.50

2.902.10 2.90

2.90 2.90

7.50

2.90 2.30 2.90

5.10

2.55

5.17

5.19

4.26

2.34

4.27

VEHICLES
UNDER 9m
EXCEPTED

Ch: 3.2

Ch: 29.7

Ch: 206.8

Ch: 196.8

Ch: 167.1

Ch: 11.4

Ch: 14.5

Ch: 34.5

Ch: 39.5

Ch: 51.0

Ch: 62.7

Ch: 67.5

Ch: 82.9

Ch: 99.0

Ch: 109.2 Ch: 109.3

Ch: 157.1

Ch: 183.1

Ch: 199.2

Ch: 208.7

Ch: 10.6

Ch: 15.9

Ch: 24.0

Ch: 35.8

Ch: 51.6

Ch: 74.4

Ch: 93.1

Ch: 143.2

Ch: 5.2

Ch: 55.9

Ch: 6.0

Ch: 21.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.000

0.000

0.000

211.9 209.8

0.000

CH 31.0

Ch: 3.5

Ch: 20.3

Ch: 4.2

Ch: 15.5

Ch: 5.1

231.7

Ch: 215.8

Ch: 211.4

Ch: 203.6

Ch: 200.4

Ch: 141.775 Off: 1.234

Ch: 66.7

Ch: 54.6

Ch: 33.2

Ch: 26.5

Ch: 4.3

0.000

0.0

0.0

Ch: 8.5

0.0

Ch: 25.4

Ch: 12.9

Ch: 18.9

Ch: 21.6

Ch: 12.8

Ch: 11.0

Ch: 96.1

Ch: 101.1

Ch: 107.15

Ch: 112.1

Ch: 126.4

Ch: 132.0

Ch: 129.1

Ch: 74.4

Ch: 83.2

Ch: 124.7

Ch: 133.6

Ch: 200.2

Ch: 209.1

Ch: 26.8

Ch: 13.7

Ch: 1.2

Ch: 6.7

Ch: 8.7

Ch: 28.5

Ch: 23.8

Ch: 177.4

Ch: 37.9

Ch: 63.7

Ch: 68.3

Ch: 82.2

Ch: 30.1

Ch: 35.1

Ch: 15.5

Ch: 167.1

Ch: 83.0

VEHICL ES
UNDER 9m
EXCEPTED

VEHICL ES
UNDER 9m
EXCEPTED

END
LO CAL
AREA

TRAFFIC

R4-241

D4-1-2

W6-7

W8-23

W8-2

W8-2

40
LO CAL

AREA
TRAFFIC

R4-240

 

R2- 6(L)
R9- 225

VEHICLES

UNDER 9m
EXCEPTED

R2-6(L)
R9-22540

LOCAL

AREA
TRAFFIC

R4-240

R2- 3A

R2-3A

NO STOPPING SIGN
RELOCATED TO CH55.9

3.60

3.10 3.403.10 3.10

0 20 40 60 80 100

SCALE 1:2000m

SYDNEY METRO
WATERLOO STATION
LINEMARKING & SIGNAGE SKETCH

TRAFFIC COMMITTEE PLAN

PROJECT NO: PS117919         DATE: 28.03.22

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

Sydney, NSW, Australia
www.wsp.com

SHEET 1 OF 1
LINEMARKING & SIGNAGE SITE SKETCH

LEGEND

NO STOPPING (EXISTING)

UNRESTRICTED (EXISTING)

1P 9am-6pm MON-FRI (EXISTING)

2P 8am-6pm MON-FRI PERMIT HOLDER
EXCEPTED ARE 41 (EXISTING)

BUS ZONE (EXISTING)

LOADING ZONE (EXISTING)

EXISTING
NO STOPPING (PROPOSED)

UNRESTRICTED (PROPOSED)

2P 8am-6pm MON-FRI PERMIT HOLDER
EXCEPTED ARE 41 (PROPOSED)

NO PARKING (PROPOSED)

DISABILITY PARKING (PROPOSED)

TAXI RANK/ZONE (PROPOSED)

1P 9am-6pm MON-FRI (PROPOSED)

BUS ZONE (PROPOSED)

PROPOSED

71



72



73



74



75



76



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Cope Street, Waterloo 

TRIM Container No.: 2020/368825 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee note the proposed traffic signal installation at the 
intersection of Cope and Raglan Street, Waterloo (in lieu of existing roundabout). 

It is also recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of the following 
streetscape improvements and traffic  treatments in Cope Street, Waterloo. 

(A)  A 5.1 metre footpath widening, outside of indented parking bays, on the western side 
between Raglan Street and Wellington Street; 

(B) A 2.6 metre footpath widening on the eastern side, between the point 0 metres and 24 
metres south of Raglan Street; 

(C) A 2.3 metre wide traffic island on the eastern side, between the points 74.4 metres and 
83.2 metres south of Raglan Street; 

(D) Central median chevron line marking (either side of the central pedestrian refuge 
island) between the points 82.9 metres and 129.1 metres south of Raglan Street; 

(E) Two 2.3 metre wide central pedestrian refuge islands between the points 96.1 metres 
and 101.1 metres and between the points 107.15 metres and 112.1 metres south of 
Raglan Street; 

(F) A marked pedestrian crossing between the points 101.1 metres and 107.15 metres, 
south of Raglan Street; 

(G) A 2.3 metre wide traffic island on the eastern side, between the points 124.7 metres 
and 133.6 metres south of Raglan Street; 

(H) A 2.34 metre footpath widening on the eastern side, between the points approximately 
185 metres south of Raglan Street to a point 196.8 metres south of Raglan Street; 

(I) A Stop control on the northern and southern approaches to Wellington Street, in lieu of 
the existing roundabout,  

(J) A raised pedestrian crossing across Cope Street, just north of Wellington Street; 

(K) Two (approximately) 2.3 metre wide traffic islands on the eastern side, between the 
point 0 metres and 13.7 metre south of Wellington Street in lieu of the existing 
roundabout refuge islands; 

(L) A 2.3 metre footpath widening on the western side, between the points 0 metres and 
31 metres south of Wellington Street;  

77

Item 23.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

(M) The reallocation of parking on the western side, between the points 21.2 metres and 
25.4 metres north of Raglan Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking; 

(N) The reallocation of parking on the eastern side, between the points 21.6 metres and 
37.8 metres north of Raglan Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking; 

(O) The reallocation of parking on the western side, between the points 12.9 metres and 
25.2 metres south of Raglan Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking; 

(P) The reallocation of parking on the western side, between the points 25.2 metres and 
34.5 metres (one car space) south of Raglan Street, as "Disability Parking Only "; 

(Q) The reallocation of parking on the western side, between the points 34.5 metres and 
37.9 metres south of Raglan Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking; 

(R) The reallocation of parking on the western side, between the points 37.9 metres and 
62.7 metres (four car spaces) south of Raglan Street, as "Kiss and Ride Area"; 

(S) The reallocation of parking on the western side, between the points 62.7 metres and 
67.5 metres south of Raglan Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking; 

(T) The reallocation of parking on the western side, between the points 67.5 metres and 
83 metres (three car spaces) south of Raglan Street, as "Taxi Zone "; 

(U) The reallocation of parking on the western side, between the points 83 metres and 
157.1 metres south of Raglan Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking; 

(V) The reallocation of parking on the western side, between the points 157.1 metres and 
183.1 metres (four car spaces) south of Raglan Street, as "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri, 
Permit Holders Excepted Area 41"; 

(W) The reallocation of parking on the western side, between the points 183.1 metres and 
199.2 metres south of Raglan Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking; 

(X) The reallocation of parking on the eastern side, between the points 10.6 metres and 
24 metres south of Raglan Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking; 

(Y) The reallocation of parking on the eastern side, between the points 24 metres and 
35.8 metres (two car spaces) south of Raglan Street, as "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri, Permit 
Holders Excepted Area 41"; 

(Z) The reallocation of parking on the eastern side, between the points 35.8 metres and 
51.6 metres south of Raglan Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking`; 

(AA) The reallocation of parking on the eastern side, between the points 51.6 metres and 
74.4 metres (four car spaces) south of Raglan Street, as "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri, 
Permit Holders Excepted Area 41"; 

(BB) The reallocation of parking on the eastern side, between the points 74.4 metres and 
143.2 metres south of Raglan Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking 

(CC) The reallocation of parking on the eastern side, between the points 143.2 metres and 
167.1 metres (four car spaces) south of Raglan Street, as "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri, 
Permit Holders Excepted Area 41"; 

78



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

(DD) The reallocation of parking on the eastern side, between the points 167.1 metres and 
196.8 metres south of Raglan Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking; 

(EE) The reallocation of parking on the western side, between the points 15.5 metres and 
31 metres south of Wellington Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking; and 

(FF) The reallocation of parking on the eastern side, between the points 11.5 metres and 
29.7 metres south of Wellington Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking. 

   

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Sydney Metro is constructing the Sydney Metro line, from Bankstown to Sydney CBD and 
this includes an underground station in Waterloo. The station is bound by Botany Road, 
Raglan, Cope and Wellington Streets and will provide access to high speed rail, for residents 
of Waterloo and reduce demand on nearby Redfern and Green Square train stations. 

As part of the new metro station, streetscape improvements are proposed on Raglan, Cope 
and Wellington Streets to accommodate the increased pedestrian activity resulting from the 
change in land use. These changes will complement the NSW Government proposals for the 
redevelopment of existing Department of Housing properties within Waterloo, especially on 
the eastern side of Cope Street, opposite the new train station.  

79



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

A report on Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Cope Street, Waterloo was 
submitted to LPCTCC at its meeting on 15 October 2020, but was deferred in order to 
update the plan incorporating the comments raised in the previous meeting.  

 

Comments 

The NSW Government has approved the development of an underground Metro Station in 
Waterloo bound by Botany Road, Raglan, Cope and Wellington Streets. 

Traffic Signals 

The proposal includes the removal of an existing roundabout at the intersection of Raglan 
and Cope Streets and replacing it with traffic signals. Transport for New South Wales is the 
approval authority for traffic signals in New South Wales. The new traffic signals will improve 
access for pedestrians and will include signal-controlled pedestrian crossings on each arm of 
the new intersection.  

Footway Widening 

To accommodate the expected increase in pedestrian volumes at the new station, it is 
proposed to increase the width of the footpath by 5.1 metres on the western side of Cope 
Street, outside the station. The wider footpath will allow for indented parking spaces and 
reduce the road width to two single traffic lanes, 2.9 metres wide in north and south 
directions on Cope Street.  The reduced width of traffic lanes in Cope Street will help to slow 
down traffic travelling to or past the new station and therefore improve safety. 

Pedestrian Crossings 

The proposal includes the provision of an at-grade pedestrian crossing on Cope Street, mid-
block between Raglan and Wellington Street, which connects to one of the main Station 
entry points. 

Due to drainage constraints, it is not possible to raise the mid-block pedestrian crossing 
without resulting in flooding and water ponding on Cope Street. To reduce vehicle speeds on 
approach to the crossing it is proposed to provide a 2.3 metre wide central pedestrian refuge 
island with associated chevron line marking either side of the crossing. The refuge islands 
will provide good visibility and a safe protected waiting point (if required by pedestrians) and 
will also reduce vehicle speeds by providing a bend in the road and preventing a straight line 
for southbound drivers travelling along Cope Street, from Raglan Street to Wellington Street.  

A raised pedestrian crossing will also be provided across Cope Street, just north of 
Wellington Street.  This will be installed as part of the replacement for the existing 
roundabout at this intersection. 

To meet the TfNSW warrants for a pedestrian crossing, the proposed location must record 
pedestrian and traffic flows of equal to or greater than, 30 pedestrians (P) and 500 vehicles 
(V) per hour for three one-hour periods in a day, and where P x V is also greater than or 
equal to 60,000.  

The new Metro Station will significantly increase pedestrian and vehicle activity in Cope 
Street and as such, it is not possible to provide accurate data for the warrants prior to 
opening of the station. The proposed crossings are in locations that will improve accessibility 
and safety for pedestrians and are supported in principle by TfNSW.   

80



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Parking  

The kerb space on the western sides of Cope Street, Waterloo between Raglan Street and 
Wellington Street is unrestricted for parking.  

As part of the proposal, parking changes are provided in indented parking bays on the 
western side of Cope Street to reflect the changes in land use. It is proposed to provide a 
section of "Kiss and Ride Area" to facilitate drivers picking-up and dropping-off outside the 
station, a "Taxi Zone" to facilitate the provision of a taxi rank and a disability parking space to 
improve availability and accessibility to parking for drivers with a mobility parking permit. 

The disability parking space is proposed to be 3.2 metres wide and 7.8 metres long in line 
with the Australian Standard for on-street disability parking (AS 2890.6 – 2009). 

The kerb space on the eastern side of Cope Street is currently unrestricted for parking. 
Additionally, there are currently two bus stops with associated bus zone restrictions on the 
eastern side of Cope Street.  

As part of the proposal, it is proposed to provide "2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri, Permit Holders 
Excepted Area 41" on the eastern side of Cope Street. The change would reflect the parking 
restrictions on neighbouring streets and reflect the increased demand on parking resulting 
from the change in land use. 

The proposed changes would limit any vehicle which does not have a permit to two (2) hours 
of parking from 8am to 6pm Monday to Friday, where the signs are installed. Residents with 
an Area 36 parking permit will be exempted from the two-hour time limit. 

As part of the implementation of the new Metro Station, buses will no longer access the bus 
stops on Cope Street. As such, the existing bus zones on Cope Street are no longer 
required and will be replaced by 2 hour permit parking. 

To enable wider footpaths to be provided, upgraded intersections with improved accessibility 
for active transport users, and a successful provision of well connected public transport 
services in Waterloo, a total of 22 car parking spaces are required to be removed from Cope 
Street. The majority of the loss in parking spaces are currently used by commuters who 
should be using the Metro Station once it is completed. 

Consultation 

Consultation with the affected stakeholders was undertaken as part of the Development 
Application process for the Sydney Metro Project. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposal will be borne by the Applicant. 

NAZAR BADSHAH, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGIINEER 

81



Ch: 25.2

WELLINGTON ST

WELLINGTON ST

HENDERSON RD

40

40

MK

MK

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

B KC

BK C

B KC

MK

MK

MK

BK C

MK

CB KC

MK

MK

B KC

SITE BO UN DARY

S TATION BOX UN DE R LIMITS

STA TION  BOX  UN DER  LIMITSSTA TION  BOX  UN DER  LIMITS

S IT E BOUND AR Y

S ITE BOUND AR Y

SITE  B OUN DAR Y

SITE BO UN DARY

40

BK C

BK C

2.30

2.30

3.60

2.00

6.00

6.30 3.00

48.00

2.30

3.30

6.30

11.40

3.00

3.00

2.80 1.40

3.102.903.40 3.30

3.00

15.00

1.20

C 1

TF
PC W

PC W

BB

TF

L3

L5

BB

BB

BB

BB

C4

C4

C1

E5

E5

L3

L7

L3

L7

L5

L5
L5

L5

C4

C4

C4

C4

BB

C 4

C4

C4

C 4

TF

TF

BB

BB

BB

BB

L7

L7

E5

E5

E5

L7

L3

10.80

L1

L6

L6
15.00

C 1

C1

L7

L6

L6

TF

PCW PCW

PCWPCW

TF TF

L1

L6

L6

6.00
1.50

1.50

1.203.50

R3-1

R3- 1

R3- 1

R3-1

MON - FRI

AM

AM
PM

8
30

6 30

12
30

NO

RETAIN
MON - FRI

AM

AM
PM

8
30

6 30

12
30

RELOCATE

RETAIN

R5- 35( L)

N O

R5- 35( R)

N O

NO
STOPPING

RELOCATE

AMPM

2P86

AREA 41

R5-35(L)

NO

R5-2 (R)

PM

2P86

AREA 41

PM HOLDERS

2P8
  

AREA 41

AM
PERMIT

2P 

6

AREA 41

 
 

AREA 41

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

RELOCATE

RELOCATE

RETAIN

RETAIN

RELOCATE

RETAIN

2.60
TYP

1.00
TY P

2.00

30
 

30
3030

 
30

30

C 1

C 1

L1

L1

L5

L3

4.503.202.30

R 60.00

R60.00

E5

C1

L1

2.00

STOP
R1- 1

STOP
R1-1

40.00

3.26 3.103.263.13

N O

R5- 35

31.59

NO

R5-35

R5 -35

R5 -35

L1

B B

B B

BB

2.902.90

2.30

2.902.10

2.903.20

2.90

2.90

7.50

2.902.10 2.90

2.90 2.90

7.50

2.90 2.30 2.90

5.10

2.55

5.17

5.19

4.26

2.34

4.27

VEHICLES
UNDER 9m
EXCEPTED

Ch: 3.2

Ch: 29.7

Ch: 206.8

Ch: 196.8

Ch: 167.1

Ch: 11.4

Ch: 14.5

Ch: 34.5

Ch: 39.5

Ch: 51.0

Ch: 62.7

Ch: 67.5

Ch: 82.9

Ch: 99.0

Ch: 109.2 Ch: 109.3

Ch: 157.1

Ch: 183.1

Ch: 199.2

Ch: 208.7

Ch: 10.6

Ch: 15.9

Ch: 24.0

Ch: 35.8

Ch: 51.6

Ch: 74.4

Ch: 93.1

Ch: 143.2

Ch: 5.2

Ch: 55.9

Ch: 6.0

Ch: 21.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.000

0.000

0.000

211.9 209.8

0.000

CH 31.0

Ch: 3.5

Ch: 20.3

Ch: 4.2

Ch: 15.5

Ch: 5.1

231.7

Ch: 215.8

Ch: 211.4

Ch: 203.6

Ch: 200.4

Ch: 141.775 Off: 1.234

Ch: 66.7

Ch: 54.6

Ch: 33.2

Ch: 26.5

Ch: 4.3

0.000

0.0

0.0

Ch: 8.5

0.0

Ch: 25.4

Ch: 12.9

Ch: 18.9

Ch: 21.6

Ch: 12.8

Ch: 11.0

Ch: 96.1

Ch: 101.1

Ch: 107.15

Ch: 112.1

Ch: 126.4

Ch: 132.0

Ch: 129.1

Ch: 74.4

Ch: 83.2

Ch: 124.7

Ch: 133.6

Ch: 200.2

Ch: 209.1

Ch: 26.8

Ch: 13.7

Ch: 1.2

Ch: 6.7

Ch: 8.7

Ch: 28.5

Ch: 23.8

Ch: 177.4

Ch: 37.9

Ch: 63.7

Ch: 68.3

Ch: 82.2

Ch: 30.1

Ch: 35.1

Ch: 15.5

Ch: 167.1

Ch: 83.0

VEHICL ES
UNDER 9m
EXCEPTED

VEHICL ES
UNDER 9m
EXCEPTED

END
LO CAL
AREA

TRAFFIC

R4-241

D4-1-2

W6-7

W8-23

W8-2

W8-2

40
LO CAL

AREA
TRAFFIC

R4-240

 

R2- 6(L)
R9- 225

VEHICLES

UNDER 9m
EXCEPTED

R2-6(L)
R9-22540

LOCAL

AREA
TRAFFIC

R4-240

R2- 3A

R2-3A

NO STOPPING SIGN
RELOCATED TO CH55.9

3.60

3.10 3.403.10 3.10

0 20 40 60 80 100

SCALE 1:2000m

SYDNEY METRO
WATERLOO STATION
LINEMARKING & SIGNAGE SKETCH

TRAFFIC COMMITTEE PLAN

PROJECT NO: PS117919         DATE: 28.03.22

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

Sydney, NSW, Australia
www.wsp.com

SHEET 1 OF 1
LINEMARKING & SIGNAGE SITE SKETCH

LEGEND

NO STOPPING (EXISTING)

UNRESTRICTED (EXISTING)

1P 9am-6pm MON-FRI (EXISTING)

2P 8am-6pm MON-FRI PERMIT HOLDER
EXCEPTED ARE 41 (EXISTING)

BUS ZONE (EXISTING)

LOADING ZONE (EXISTING)

EXISTING
NO STOPPING (PROPOSED)

UNRESTRICTED (PROPOSED)

2P 8am-6pm MON-FRI PERMIT HOLDER
EXCEPTED ARE 41 (PROPOSED)

NO PARKING (PROPOSED)

DISABILITY PARKING (PROPOSED)

TAXI RANK/ZONE (PROPOSED)

1P 9am-6pm MON-FRI (PROPOSED)

BUS ZONE (PROPOSED)

PROPOSED

82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Wellington Street, Waterloo 

TRIM Container No.: 2020/373352 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of the following traffic 
treatments in Wellington Street, Waterloo;  

(A) A 1.5 metre wide bicycle lane on the northern side of the street between Botany Road 
and a point 23.5 metres east of Cope Street; 

(B) A 0.6 metres wide median separator island between the bicycle lane and the traffic 
lane on the northern side of the street between points 9.2 metres and 49.2 west of 
Cope Street 

(C) A 0.6 metre wide painted traffic island between the bicycle lane and the traffic lane on 
the northern side of the street between the approximate points 15.9 metres and 25.5 
metres east of Cope Street; 

(D) A 1.5 metre wide bicycle lane on the southern side of the street between Botany Road 
and 56 metres east of Cope Street; 

(E) A 1 metre wide median separator island on the southern side of the street between the 
bicycle lane and the parking lane between the points 19.7 metres and 40.5 metres 
west of Cope Street;   

(F) A 3.3 metre wide traffic island on the southern side of the street between the points 
11.9 metres and 19.7 metres west of Cope Street;  

(G) A 2.9 metres wide chevron median between the bicycle lane and the traffic lane on the 
southern side of the street between the points 12.9 metres and 36 metres east of 
Cope Street; 

(H) A Stop control on Cope Street at the northern and southern approaches to Wellington 
Street, in lieu of the existing roundabout,  

(I) A raised pedestrian crossing across Wellington Street, just east of Cope Street; 

(J) The reallocation of parking on the northern side of the street between the points 12.8 
metres and 37.1 metres east of Cope Street, as "No Stopping " yellow linemarking; 

(K) The reallocation of parking on the northern side of the street between the points 37.1 
metres and 52 metres east of Cope Street, as "Bus Zone"; 

(L) The allocation of parking on the northern side of the street between the points 9.2 
metres and 49.2 metres, west of Cope Street, as "No Stopping" yellow linemarking; 

90

Item 24.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

(M) The reallocation of parking on the southern side of the street between the points 4.1 
metres and 21.5 metres east of Cope Street, as "No Stopping " yellow linemarking; 

(N) The reallocation of parking on the southern side of the street between the points 36.5 
metres and 45.2 metres east of Cope Street, as "No Stopping " yellow linemarking; 

(O) The reallocation of parking on the southern side of the street between the points 11.9 
metres and 19.7 metres west of Cope Street, as "No Stopping " yellow linemarking; 

(P) The reallocation of parking on the southern side of the street between the points 27.9 
metres and 38.2 metres west of Cope Street, as "Loading Zone 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri, 
8.30am-12.30pm Sat "; and 

(Q) The reallocation of parking on the southern side of the street between the points 38.2 
metres and 45 metres west of Cope Street, as "No Stopping " yellow linemarking 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

Sydney Metro is constructing the Sydney Metro line, from Bankstown to Sydney CBD and 
this includes an underground station in Waterloo. The station is bound by Botany Road, 
Raglan, Cope and Wellington Streets and will provide access to high speed rail, for residents 
of Waterloo and reduce demand on nearby Redfern and Green Square train stations. 

As part of the new station, streetscape improvements are proposed on Raglan, Cope and 
Wellington Streets to accommodate the increased pedestrian activity resulting from the 
change in land use. These changes will complement the NSW Government proposals for the 

91



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

redevelopment of existing Department of Housing properties within Waterloo, on the eastern 
side of Cope Street, opposite the new train station. 

Comments 

The NSW Government has approved the development of an underground Metro Station 
bound by Botany Road, Raglan, Cope and Wellington Streets in Waterloo. 

Bicycle Lanes 

The proposal includes the provision of separated bicycle lanes on the northern and southern 
side of Wellington Street. Wellington Street is an existing cycle link in the City's on-road 
cycle network and a bicycle storage area and advanced stop line is provided for westbound 
bicycle riders at the traffic signals at Botany Road. Given the expected increase in activity to 
the area because of the Waterloo Metro Station, it is proposed to provide cycle facilities on 
Wellington Street to improve accessibility and safety for bicycle riders.  

The implementation of the bicycle lanes with the median to separate the bicycle lane from 
general traffic requires the reduction of the general traffic lanes to a minimum of 2.9 metres 
along Wellington Street.   

Future development in Waterloo will include an extension to the cycle lanes further east. 

Pedestrian Crossings 

The proposal includes the provision of an at-grade pedestrian crossing across Wellington 
Street just east of Cope Street to improve pedestrian safety and access to the station. This 
will partly replace the existing roundabout at the intersection. The new design has realigned 
the location of the crossings at the intersection of Cope and Wellington Streets to match the 
current pedestrian desireline along the footpath, as best as possible. 

To meet the RMS warrants for a pedestrian crossing, the proposed location must record 
pedestrian and traffic flows of equal to or greater than, 30 pedestrians (P) and 500 vehicles 
(V) per hour for three one-hour periods in a day, and where P x V is also greater than or 
equal to 60,000.  

The new Metro Station will significantly increase pedestrian and vehicle activity in Wellington 
Street and as such, it is not possible to provide accurate date for the warrants prior to 
opening of the station. The proposed crossing is in addition to crossings on Cope Street to 
provide safe and accessible access to the new station.  

Parking  

The kerb space on the northern side of Wellington Street is a mix of timed and unrestricted 
parking with an existing bus zone. The kerb space on the southern side of Wellington Street 
is a mix of loading zone, timed permit parking and unrestricted parking. 

The proposal will require the installation of "No Stopping" restrictions to accommodate safe 
access for bicycle users and the proposed pedestrian crossing. The changes include the 
relocation of the bus zone and loading zone but will retain access for public transport and 
loading facilities.  

To facilitate wider footpaths, upgraded intersections with improved accessibility for active 
transport users, as part of successful provision of high speed well connected public transport 
services in Waterloo, a total of 17 car parking spaces are required to be removed from 
Wellington Street. 

92



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Consultation 

Consultation with the affected stakeholders was undertaken as part of the Development 
Application process for the Sydney Metro Project. 

Financial 

All costs associated with the proposal will be borne by the Applicant. 

NAZAR BADSHAH, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER 

93



Ch: 25.2

WELLINGTON ST

WELLINGTON ST

HENDERSON RD

40

40

MK

MK

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

BK C

B KC

BK C

B KC

MK

MK

MK

BK C

MK

CB KC

MK

MK

B KC

SITE BO UN DARY

S TATION BOX UN DE R LIMITS

STA TION  BOX  UN DER  LIMITSSTA TION  BOX  UN DER  LIMITS

S IT E BOUND AR Y

S ITE BOUND AR Y

SITE  B OUN DAR Y

SITE BO UN DARY

40

BK C

BK C

2.30

2.30

3.60

2.00

6.00

6.30 3.00

48.00

2.30

3.30

6.30

11.40

3.00

3.00

2.80 1.40

3.102.903.40 3.30

3.00

15.00

1.20

C 1

TF
PC W

PC W

BB

TF

L3

L5

BB

BB

BB

BB

C4

C4

C1

E5

E5

L3

L7

L3

L7

L5

L5
L5

L5

C4

C4

C4

C4

BB

C 4

C4

C4

C 4

TF

TF

BB

BB

BB

BB

L7

L7

E5

E5

E5

L7

L3

10.80

L1

L6

L6
15.00

C 1

C1

L7

L6

L6

TF

PCW PCW

PCWPCW

TF TF

L1

L6

L6

6.00
1.50

1.50

1.203.50

R3-1

R3- 1

R3- 1

R3-1

MON - FRI

AM

AM
PM

8
30

6 30

12
30

NO

RETAIN
MON - FRI

AM

AM
PM

8
30

6 30

12
30

RELOCATE

RETAIN

R5- 35( L)

N O

R5- 35( R)

N O

NO
STOPPING

RELOCATE

AMPM

2P86

AREA 41

R5-35(L)

NO

R5-2 (R)

PM

2P86

AREA 41

PM HOLDERS

2P8
  

AREA 41

AM
PERMIT

2P 

6

AREA 41

 
 

AREA 41

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

RELOCATE

RELOCATE

RETAIN

RETAIN

RELOCATE

RETAIN

2.60
TYP

1.00
TY P

2.00

30
 

30
3030

 
30

30

C 1

C 1

L1

L1

L5

L3

4.503.202.30

R 60.00

R60.00

E5

C1

L1

2.00

STOP
R1- 1

STOP
R1-1

40.00

3.26 3.103.263.13

N O

R5- 35

31.59

NO

R5-35

R5 -35

R5 -35

L1

B B

B B

BB

2.902.90

2.30

2.902.10

2.903.20

2.90

2.90

7.50

2.902.10 2.90

2.90 2.90

7.50

2.90 2.30 2.90

5.10

2.55

5.17

5.19

4.26

2.34

4.27

VEHICLES
UNDER 9m
EXCEPTED

Ch: 3.2

Ch: 29.7

Ch: 206.8

Ch: 196.8

Ch: 167.1

Ch: 11.4

Ch: 14.5

Ch: 34.5

Ch: 39.5

Ch: 51.0

Ch: 62.7

Ch: 67.5

Ch: 82.9

Ch: 99.0

Ch: 109.2 Ch: 109.3

Ch: 157.1

Ch: 183.1

Ch: 199.2

Ch: 208.7

Ch: 10.6

Ch: 15.9

Ch: 24.0

Ch: 35.8

Ch: 51.6

Ch: 74.4

Ch: 93.1

Ch: 143.2

Ch: 5.2

Ch: 55.9

Ch: 6.0

Ch: 21.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.000

0.000

0.000

211.9 209.8

0.000

CH 31.0

Ch: 3.5

Ch: 20.3

Ch: 4.2

Ch: 15.5

Ch: 5.1

231.7

Ch: 215.8

Ch: 211.4

Ch: 203.6

Ch: 200.4

Ch: 141.775 Off: 1.234

Ch: 66.7

Ch: 54.6

Ch: 33.2

Ch: 26.5

Ch: 4.3

0.000

0.0

0.0

Ch: 8.5

0.0

Ch: 25.4

Ch: 12.9

Ch: 18.9

Ch: 21.6

Ch: 12.8

Ch: 11.0

Ch: 96.1

Ch: 101.1

Ch: 107.15

Ch: 112.1

Ch: 126.4

Ch: 132.0

Ch: 129.1

Ch: 74.4

Ch: 83.2

Ch: 124.7

Ch: 133.6

Ch: 200.2

Ch: 209.1

Ch: 26.8

Ch: 13.7

Ch: 1.2

Ch: 6.7

Ch: 8.7

Ch: 28.5

Ch: 23.8

Ch: 177.4

Ch: 37.9

Ch: 63.7

Ch: 68.3

Ch: 82.2

Ch: 30.1

Ch: 35.1

Ch: 15.5

Ch: 167.1

Ch: 83.0

VEHICL ES
UNDER 9m
EXCEPTED

VEHICL ES
UNDER 9m
EXCEPTED

END
LO CAL
AREA

TRAFFIC

R4-241

D4-1-2

W6-7

W8-23

W8-2

W8-2

40
LO CAL

AREA
TRAFFIC

R4-240

 

R2- 6(L)
R9- 225

VEHICLES

UNDER 9m
EXCEPTED

R2-6(L)
R9-22540

LOCAL

AREA
TRAFFIC

R4-240

R2- 3A

R2-3A

NO STOPPING SIGN
RELOCATED TO CH55.9

3.60

3.10 3.403.10 3.10

0 20 40 60 80 100

SCALE 1:2000m

SYDNEY METRO
WATERLOO STATION
LINEMARKING & SIGNAGE SKETCH

TRAFFIC COMMITTEE PLAN

PROJECT NO: PS117919         DATE: 28.03.22

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

Sydney, NSW, Australia
www.wsp.com

SHEET 1 OF 1
LINEMARKING & SIGNAGE SITE SKETCH

LEGEND

NO STOPPING (EXISTING)

UNRESTRICTED (EXISTING)

1P 9am-6pm MON-FRI (EXISTING)

2P 8am-6pm MON-FRI PERMIT HOLDER
EXCEPTED ARE 41 (EXISTING)

BUS ZONE (EXISTING)

LOADING ZONE (EXISTING)

EXISTING
NO STOPPING (PROPOSED)

UNRESTRICTED (PROPOSED)

2P 8am-6pm MON-FRI PERMIT HOLDER
EXCEPTED ARE 41 (PROPOSED)

NO PARKING (PROPOSED)

DISABILITY PARKING (PROPOSED)

TAXI RANK/ZONE (PROPOSED)

1P 9am-6pm MON-FRI (PROPOSED)

BUS ZONE (PROPOSED)

PROPOSED

94



95



96



97



98



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

 

Other Authorities - Parking - Bus Zone - Joynton Avenue, Zetland 

TRIM Container No.: 2022/262217 

 

Recommendations 

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western 
side of Joynton Avenue, Zetland between the points 10 metres and 34 metres north of 
Hansard Street as "Bus Zone" 

 

 

Voting Members for this Item 

 

Voting Members Support Object 

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert] 

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert] 

NSW Police – South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert] 

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert] 

 
 
 

Advice 

Advice will be updated after the meeting. 

 

Background 

The Transit System bus operators have requested for a temporary Bus Layover Parking in 
Joynton Avenue, Zetland.  

  

99

Item 25.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Comments 

TfNSW has developed an integrated network plan for Sydney’s South East to provide much 
needed capacity for customers as well as to support existing and emerging travel patterns 

The new network plan requires interim bus layover parking in Joynton Avenue, Zetland until 
the opening of the Green Square Terminus. The temporary bus layover will require the 
removal of four unrestricted parking spaces. These spaces will be reinstated at the 
completion of works, expected by the end of 2023. 

Consultation 

Consultation with the directly impacted community and bus operators will be conducted by 
TfNSW. 

Financial 

TfNSW will cover costs of signage changes. 

BEN BORGER, TRANSPORT PLANNING PROJECT MANAGER, CUSTOMER JOURNEY 
PLANNING, TFNSW 

100



Existing Proposed

No Stopping

"2P Ticket 8am-10pm" parking

Bus Zone

0m

10m

34m

Joynton Avenue, Zetland

101



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Schedule of Conditions 

Attachments 

Schedule of Conditions:- 

(A) On Street Event Conditions 

(B) Temporary Road Closure Conditions 

(C) Works Zone Conditions

102

Item 26.



103



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Schedule A 
On Street Event Conditions 

1. The Applicant must carryout letterbox drops to all affected properties at least seven days 
prior to the start of road closures, and resolve any issues that may arise and all 
representations made by the affected properties. 

2. The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the 
proposed event and include these contact details in the notification letters to affected 
properties. 

3. All costs associated with the event are to be borne by the Applicant. 

4. The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all claims, 
demands, suits, actions, damages and costs incurred by or charges made against The City 
of Sydney in respect to death or injury to any person or damage in any way arising from this 
event. 

5. The Applicant will be required to reimburse The City of Sydney for the cost of repair of any 
damage caused to the public way as a result of the activities associated with this event. 

6. A public liability insurance policy for an amount not less than $20,000,000 for any one 
occurrence must be held in joint names including The City of Sydney as an interested party 
– the Applicant of this event must inform its liability insurers of the terms of this Condition. 

7. The Applicant must close roads in accordance with Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) 
Traffic Control at Worksites Manual (AS1742.3) and the approved Traffic Management Plan 
unless otherwise directed by Police, RMS or authorised City officers. 

8. The Applicant must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the road to be 
closed. 

9. The Applicant must not occupy the road or footway until the road closure and associated 
Traffic Management Plan has been implemented. 

10. The Applicant must use RMS Accredited Traffic Controllers to manage pedestrian and traffic 
safety during the event. 

11. Where possible local access to properties shall be provided and an Accredited Traffic 
Controller be provided to manage the traffic ingress and egress at the location to ensure 
pedestrian and traffic safety. 

12. The Applicant must notify emergency services (namely NSW Police Service, Fire and 
Rescue and NSW Ambulance Service) of the proposed temporary road closure at least 
seven days prior to the event. 

13. The Applicant must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the 
times nominated to reopen the street to traffic. 

14. The Applicant must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 
seven days before the closure. 

15. The Applicant must contact the Transport Management Centre to confirm if a Road 
Occupancy Licence (ROL) is required. 

16. The Applicant must where practical make alternate parking arrangements for affected 
properties during the event. 

104



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

17. The Applicant must advise car share operators of the approved closure seven days before 
the road is closed if a car share vehicle parking bay is located in the street. 

18. The City reserves the right to revoke this road closure approval at any time without any 
compensation to the Applicant.

105



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Schedule B 
Temporary Road Closure Conditions 

The Applicant and their representatives: 

1. Must carry out letterbox drops to affected tenants, occupants, building managements and 
emergency services at least 14 days prior to the commencement of the road closure and 
include contact details for the supervisor. The Applicant must resolve, to the satisfaction of 
the City, any issues that may arise and all representations made by affected tenants and 
occupants. 

2. The Applicant must provide local access, where practical, for nearby affected properties. 

3. Roads must be closed in accordance with AS1742.3 and the approved Traffic Management 
Plan, unless otherwise directed by Police or authorised City officers. 

4. Before the road closure is implemented the Applicant MUST contact the City’s Construction 
Regulations Unit on 9265 9333 to obtain the relevant permits. 

5. Must not occupy the carriageway or footway of the road until the road closure has been 
implemented. 

6. Must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the closed road.  If the 
emergency lane cannot be provided, then the Applicant must discuss it with Emergency 
Services (namely Police, Fire Brigade and NSW Ambulance) and provide an alternative 
emergency access arrangement to their satisfaction. All services (fire hydrants etc) must be 
kept free of any obstructions. 

7. Must provide and maintain appropriate and adequate traffic measures (including detour signs 
and flagmen) for the safe movement of traffic and pedestrians. 

8. Must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the times nominated 
to reopen the road to traffic. 

9. Must indemnify the City against all claims for damage or injury that may result from the 
activity or occupation of part of the road or footpath during the activity. The applicant must 
provide documentary evidence of public liability insurance indemnifying Council for a 
minimum of $20,000,000 

10. Must reimburse the City for the cost of repair to any damage caused to the road or footpath 
as a result of the Applicant carrying out their activities 

11. Must comply with any reasonable directive of the City Rangers, Police or Roads and 
Maritime Services. 

12. Must comply with the City's Code of Practice for Construction Hours and Noise within the 
City Centre. 

13. Must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 7 days before the 
road closure. 

14. Must meet all costs associated with the closure and shall pay all fees in accordance with the 
Council’s current Fees and Charges. 

15. The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management 
Centre prior to commencement of works. 

106



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

16. The Applicant must contact the Sydney Coordination Office to discuss the event and its 
impacts on works associated with the CBD and South East Light Rail (CSELR) project or 
other major works in the CBD 

17. Must ensure a suitable Occupational Health & Safety Plan is in place for all personnel 
working at the site. 

18. Any variation on the approved date and conditions  will require the Applicant to submit a 
Deferred Date Application for consideration 

19. Note that in the event of a traffic incident or emergency, the Police will take control of all 
traffic and pedestrian arrangements. 

20. Must advise car share operators of the approved closure 14 days before the road is closed if 
a car share parking bay is located in the street. 

21. Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the approval being revoked and not 
reinstated. 

.

107



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

Schedule C 
Works Zone Conditions 

1. The applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days before the 
installation of the Works Zone and include contact details for the supervisor responsible for the 
Works Zone. A copy of the notification letter and distribution map must be provided to the City. 

2. The applicant must pay all fees associated with the Works Zone. 

3. The applicant must maintain public liability insurance for at least $20 million during the period 
of use of the Works Zone. Evidence of this insurance must be provided to the City and the 
Applicant must: 

3.1. effect the insurance policies with an insurer approved by us;  

3.2. effect the insurance policies showing the City of Sydney as an interested party; and 

3.3. produce to us a Certificate of Currency for the public liability insurance policy 

4. The applicant must comply with all relevant legislation, including Rule 181 of the New South 
Wales Road Rules 2014. The Works Zone is not to be used for commuting or private kerbside 
parking by builders, tradesperson or visitors to the site. 

5. It is an offence under Section 667 of the Local Government Act 1993 to willfully remove, destroy, 
deface, damage or otherwise interfere with notices or signs erected by the City. The applicant 
must immediately notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator of any lost or damaged signs 
adjoining the building site. 

6. The applicant must provide safe pedestrian access adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours 
of operation. All traffic and pedestrian control must be in accordance with the current version of 
AS1742.3 and its associated handbook and RMS’ Traffic Control at Work Sites Manual. 

7. The City may require the applicant to enter into a separate deed if pedestrian access through 
private land is required. 

8. The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if it wishes to suspend the Works 
Zone. Suspension of a Works Zone is at the City’s discretion. The minimum suspension period 
is two weeks. 

9. The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if the Works Zone is no longer 
required. The applicant must notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator on 
ccalabro@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au for the Works Zone to be removed. 

10. The Applicant must continue to pay the Kerbside Usage Fees until the Works Zone is 
completely removed. 

11. Works for major transport projects, such as the Sydney Light Rail Project and the Sydney City 
Centre Access Strategy, are currently being undertaken in the City’s Local Government Area 
and have priority access and use rights over City owned or controlled land including roads 
and footpaths. The City may at any time, and with at least 1 business days’ notice to the 
applicant, suspend or restrict the Works Zone if the Works Zone: 

 is required for a major transport project; or 

 is impracticable due to changes arising from a major transport project, such as traffic 
diversions; or 

 is otherwise unsuitable due to a major transport project. 

The applicant must make its own enquiries, on a regular basis, about the potential impact of 
major transport projects on the Works Zone and the construction program for its 
development site. 

12. The City may offset any fees owing by the applicant against the Deposit. The balance of the 
Deposit will be returned to the applicant when the Works Zone has been removed, all 
damages are rectified and all outstanding fees are paid in full. 

108

mailto:TWC@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au


Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 19 May 2022 
 

13. The City may suspend or restrict the operation of a Works Zone for major events. Special traffic 
arrangements may be required during the Christmas and New Year period (generally from 1 
December to 2 January) and other major event days. The applicant must make its own 
enquiries, on a regular basis, about any major events near their development site. 

14. The applicant uses the Works Zone at its own risk. The City is not responsible for any loss, 
damage, injury or death relating to the applicant’s use of the Works Zone. The applicant 
releases the City from and indemnifies and keeps the City indemnified against all liability, 
claims, action or demand associated with the Works Zone. 

15. The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all loss 
(including financial loss), damage, expenses, claims, and liability suffered or incurred by us or 
our employees, consultants, agents, arising from the Applicant’s activities including: 

15.1. Loss of or damage to our property and any other property; and 

15.2. Damage, expense, loss or liability for personal injury 

16. The City is not responsible if the applicant is not able to gain access to the Works Zone. 

17. Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the Works Zone being revoked and not 
reinstated. 

109


	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2022/03 held on 21 April 2022
	2 Item for Committee Information - Outdoor dining - Various locations - May 2022
	Plan - Item for Committee Information - Outdoor dining - Various locations - May 2022

	3 Item for Committee Information - Traffic Signals - Cope Street and Raglan Street, Waterloo
	Attachment - Item for Committee Information - Traffic Signals - Cope Street and Raglan Street, Waterloo

	4 Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Wynyard Lane, Sydney - Flow and Glow 2022
	Plan - Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Wynyard Lane, Sydney - Flow and Glow 2022

	5 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - The Rocks Vivid Night Markets
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - The Rocks Vivid Night Markets

	6 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Walk with Christ 2022
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Walk with Christ 2022

	7 Street Events - Temporary Road Closure - Kensington Street, Chippendale
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Kensington Street, Chippendale

	8 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Ralph Street, Alexandria
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Ralph Street, Alexandria

	9 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Riley Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Riley Street, Surry Hills

	10 Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Allen Avenue, Alexandria
	Attachement - Road Works - Temporary Road Closure - Allen Avenue Alexandria

	11 Works Zone - Riley Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Works Zone - Riley Street, Surry Hills

	12 Works Zone - Ralph Street, Alexandria
	Attachment - Works Zone - Ralph Street, Alexandria

	13 Works Zone - Victoria Street, Beaconsfield
	Attachment - Works Zone - Victoria Street, Beaconsfield

	14 Parking - No Stopping - William Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Parking - No Stopping - William Street, Redfern

	15 Parking - No Parking - Albert Lane, Forest Lodge
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Albert Lane, Forest Lodge

	16 Parking - Disability Parking - Susan Street, Newtown
	Attachment Parking - Disability Parking - Susan Street, Newtown

	17 Parking - Disability Parking - Gowrie Street, Newtown
	Attachment - Disability Parking - Gowrie Street, Newtown

	18 Parking - Disability Parking - Kellick Street, Waterloo
	Attachment Parking - Disability Parking - Kellick Street, Waterloo

	19 Parking - Disability Parking - Union Street, Erskineville
	Attachment - Parking - Disability Parking - Union Street, Erskineville

	20 Parking - Disability Parking and 2P Permit Parking - Kepos Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Parking - Disability Parking and 2P Permit Parking - Kepos Street, Redfern

	21 Traffic Treatment - Give Way Control - Quarry Street, Ultimo
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Give Way Control - Quarry Street Ultimo
	Proposal


	22 Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Raglan Street, Waterloo
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Raglan Street, Waterloo

	23 Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Cope Street, Waterloo
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Cope Street, Waterloo

	24 Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Wellington Street, Waterloo
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Streetscape Improvements - Wellington Street, Waterloo

	25 Other Authorities - Parking - Bus Zone - Joynton Avenue, Zetland
	Attachment - Other Authorities - Parking - Bus Zone - Joynton Avenue, Zetland
	Page 1


	26 Schedule of Conditions



